
  

Department of Economic Development and Planning, 
Industrial Development Agency & Capital Resource Corporation 

9 Park Street, P.O. Box 1500, Fonda, NY 12068 p: 518.853.8334 f: 518.853.8336 www.mcbdc.org 

 

 

 
 

Meeting Notice 
 
 
 
TO:  Board Members 
 
FROM: Andrew Santillo 

 
DATE: March 6, 2020 
 
RE:  Planning Board Meeting 
 
 
 The regular meeting of the Montgomery County Planning Board is scheduled for 
Thursday, March 12, 2020 at 6:30 p.m. at the Montgomery County Business Development 
Center, 9 Park Street, Fonda, NY.  
 
 Please call Karl at (518) 853-8334 between 8:30 a.m. and 4:00 p.m. if you have any 
questions.  
 
 
cc: The Recorder     The Leader Herald 

Montgomery Co. Legislature  Daily Gazette  
DPW 

 
 
 
 

 

http://www.mcbdc.org/


 

Department of Economic Development and Planning, 
Industrial Development Agency & Capital Resource Corporation 

9 Park Street, P.O. Box 1500, Fonda, NY 12068 p: 518.853.8334 f: 518.853.8336 www.mcbdc.org 

 

 

 

 

 

MONTGOMERY COUNTY PLANNING BOARD MEETING 

 

 

Thursday, March 12, 2020 

 

  

6:30 PM – Montgomery County Business Development Center, 9 Park Street Fonda, NY 

 

 
 

I. Pledge of Allegiance 

 

II. Role Call 

 
III. 2020 Organizational Items 

 

IV. Adoption of Agenda 

 

V. Approval of previous meeting minutes 

 

VI. Public comments on agenda items (3 minute limit per person)  

 

VII. Town of Amsterdam — Site Plan Review   

 

VIII. Town of Florida — Site Plan Review   

 

IX. Town of Florida — Zoning Code Amendments  

 

X. Town of Palatine — Special Use Permit & Site Plan Review  

  
XI. Any other business 

 



Montgomery County Planning Board 

Meeting Minutes 
December 12th, 2019 

 

 

MEMBERS PRESENT:   STAFF MEMBERS PRESENT: 

Wayne DeMallie, Chairman   Alex Kuttesch, Senior Planner           

David Wiener, Member   Andrew Santillo, Eco. Dev. Staff Assistant 

Erin Covey, Member                                       Karl Gustafson Jr., Eco. Dev. Grant Assistant  

Irene Collins, Member   Ken Rose, Eco. Dev. Director 

Mark Hoffman, Vice Chair     

 John Lyker, Member 

 Angela Frederick, member 

 

ABSENT:      OTHERS PRESENT:    

Betty Sanders, Alternate              Anne Waling, CS Energy   

Ronald Jemmott, Member   Mitch Quine, CS Energy  

John Lyker, Member John Thomas, Town of Glen  

      Greg Grates, Liro Engineering 

 

 

I. Call to Order 

 

 The meeting was called to order by Wayne DeMallie at 6:30 pm.  

 

II. Adoption of Agenda 

 

A motion was made by John Lyker, seconded by Mark Hoffman to adopt the agenda for 

the December Planning Board meeting.  

 

III. Minutes 

 

A motion was made by Irene Collins, Seconded by Mark Hoffman to accept the November 

Planning Board meeting minutes.   John Lyker abstained. 

 

IV. Public Comment 

 

There was no public comment.  

 

 

V. Referral Town Of Amsterdam- Site Plan Review  

 

Alex Kuttesch explained that the site plan review would be for Finney Solar in the Town 

of Amsterdam. The solar project size is 5 megawatts on a 46 acre parcel. Alex Kuttesch 

also stated that the project meets all requirements for setbacks and barriers around the 



project.  Finney Solar sent the board some renderings of what the project boundary will 

look like before, during and after the project.  

 

Irene Collins asked if they are in line with the setbacks law within Montgomery County. 

Alex Kuttesch reassured the board that they met all the setbacks and the Town of 

Amsterdam had no problem with the site plan.  

 

John Lyker made the motion to approve the Town of Amsterdam’s referral, Mark Hoffman 

seconded. All were in favor. 

 

The referral was approved.  

 

VI. Referral Town of Glen- Site Plan Review  

 

Alex Kuttesch stated that this project is the proposed shared facility building.  The building 

will be occupied by Montgomery County Department of Public Works and the 

Montgomery County Business Development Center.   

 

Greg Grates from Liro Engineers explained they went through the Town of Glen planning 

Board meeting in November, and have been taking the steps to get all parties on board with 

the project.  Greg explained that the construction will begin sometime in the spring with 

weather permitting.  Greg stated that the Town of Glen, the Business Development Center 

and Montgomery County Department of Public Works have been working hand in hand 

with each other through the entire planning process of the project.  

 

Greg walked the board through the entire building site plan and adding that there will be a 

row of trees to separate the building from NYS Route 5s. Greg also explained that the 

driveway will split once entering the parking lot. The business development Center Parking 

will be to the left and the DPW parking will be to the right.   Greg stated that the building 

will have natural light sensor that allows natural light to come into the building if it’s a 

sunny day.  The sensors would turn the lights down to save costs on electricity.   

 

Wayne DeMallie asked if solar energy came up for discussion, Greg answered that it may 

be a possibility down the road.   It is currently not in the plans.   

 

Mark Hoffman made the motion to approve the Town of Glen’s referral, John Lyker 

seconded.  All were in favor. 

 

The referral was approved.  

 

 

VII. Referral Town of Glen- Site Plan Review 

 

Alex Kuttesch explained that this referral is a site plan review for two separate solar 

projects.  One being Van Epps Solar and Mohawk View Solar.  These are located on Van 



Epps Road in the Town of Glen and are under the same solar company. Alex stated that 

both projects will be 7.5 Megawatts.  The project takes up roughly 50 acres of land.  

According to the Town of Glen codes, the setbacks need to be 50 feet from the road but 

the town has asked the company to use a 70 foot setback.  

 

Irene Collins asked if any of the resident’s bordering the project had any concerns.  John 

Thomas from the Town of Glen stated that they have held multiple public hearings and 

there was no negative feedback.  John Thomas also stated that some of the planning board 

members had some concerns but the town board supports the project.   

 

 

Erin Covey made a motion to approve the Town of Glen referral, Mark Hoffman seconded 

the motion. All were in favor. 

 

The referral was approved.  

 

 

VIII. Referral Town of Glen- Site Plan Review 

 

Alex explained that this site plan review is for the Van Epps Solar project.  This is the 

partner project to the previous referral.  

 

David Weiner made a motion to approve the Town of Glen referral, Erin Covey seconded 

the motion. All were in favor. 

 

The referral was approved.  

 

 

 

IX. Referral Town of Mohawk- Site Plan Review 

 

Mitch Quine explained that there are 2 solar projects being proposed in the Town of 

Mohawk.  Each project will be 20 megawatt solar projects.  Mitch stated CS Energy has 

been working with the Town of Mohawk throughout the entire planning process of the 

project. The Town of Mohawk board accepted the application back in May of 2019, a 

public hearing was held in august of 2019 and the members of the public had some 

questions for CS Energy. CS Energy cleared all of the concerns that the public had at 

multiple public hearings. Mitch stated that after these public hearings they adjusted there 

site plan, adding more buffers to the project and created renderings of the project to show 

the community.  

 

Irene Collins asked if there will be any noise coming from the sub-station. Mitch Quine 

stated that they did a noise analysis, and the amount of sound produced during the day 

would be around 40 decimals and at night it would be lower due to less activity from the 

solar panels.  At night the sound from the sub-station would be around 25-30 decimals 

which equates to a quiet library.  



Mitch Quine stated that CS Energy has followed the Town of Mohawk setbacks which is 

200 feet from any road.  They are actually around 300-400 feet from any road. Mitch said 

they have recognized the concerns from the town and have addressed them.   

 

Mark Hoffman praised CS Energy for doing their due diligence and said that the company 

has been more than accommodating throughout the process.      

 

Irene Collins made a motion to approve the Town of Mohawk’s referral, seconded by John 

Lyker.  Mark Hoffman abstained. All were in favor.   

 

 

X. Referral Town of Mohawk- Site Plan Review 

 

Alex Kuttesch explained that this referral is the partner solar project to the previous referral.  

 

Irene Collins made a motion to approve the Town of Mohawk’s referral, seconded by John 

Lyker.  Mark Hoffman abstained. All were in favor.   

 

The referral was approved.  

 

 

 

XI. Other Discussion 

 

None 

 

XII. Adjournment 

 

A motion was made by Irene Collins, seconded by John Lyker to adjourn the December 

12th, 2019 Planning Board Meeting at 7:20 pm. 

 

 

 

Respectfully submitted 

 

_________________________ 

Karl Gustafson Jr. 

Grant Assistant  

 



































1785 STATE HIGHWAY 5S

AMSTERDAM, NY 12010

LOCATION MAP

NO SCALE
NORTH

DRAWING INDEX

MOST RECENT ISSUE DATE
LATEST REVISION NUMBER
FILLED IN CIRCLE INDICATES DRAWING
INCLUDED IN THIS DRAWING SET.

DRAWING LIST LEGEND

COVER SHEET

SESC DURING GRADING AND POST-GRADING PLANC102

G001

C301 SITE GRADING PLAN
C201 SITE LAYOUT PLAN

C302 SITE DRAINAGE AREA PLAN

ISSUED FOR: SITE PLAN REVIEW

DATE: DECEMBER 23, 2019

VICINITY MAP

NO SCALE
NORTH

P
R

O
G

R
E

S
S

I
V

E
 
A

R
C

H
I
T

E
C

T
U

R
E

 
E

N
G

I
N

E
E

R
I
N

G
,
 
P

C

TH
IS

 D
OC

UM
EN

T 
HA

S 
BE

EN
 P

RE
PA

RE
D 

BY
 P

RO
GR

ES
SI

VE
 A

E 
AS

 A
N 

IN
ST

RU
M

EN
T 

OF
 S

ER
VI

CE
, A

ND
 P

RO
GR

ES
SI

VE
 A

E
SH

AL
L 

RE
TA

IN
 A

LL
 C

OM
M

ON
 L

AW
, S

TA
TU

TO
RY

 A
ND

 O
TH

ER
 R

ES
ER

VE
D 

RI
GH

TS
, I

NC
LU

DI
NG

 T
HE

 C
OP

YR
IG

HT
 T

HE
RE

TO
. ISSUANCE

REVISIONS

N

O

T
 
F
O

R

C
O

N

S
T

R
U

C
T

I
O

N

If this document is sealed and signed in a digital
or electronic format and is received from someone
other than the sealing professional identified in
the document, you must contact the sealing
professional in writing to validate authenticity of
the document. The sealing professional disclaims
the seal and signature and shall not be liable for
any liability associated with it where the
authenticity of any digital or electronic seal or
signature has not been validated in this manner.

12
/23

/20
19

 4:
25

:25
 P

M
P:

\83
46

00
53

\03
 W

IP
\C

2 B
IM

\01
 G

00
1 T

IT
LE

 S
HE

ET
.dw

g 
 aq

uin
oa

1
8

1
1

 
4
 
M

i
l
e

 
R

d
 
N

E
 
 
 
G

r
a

n
d

 
R

a
p

i
d

s
,
 
M

I
 
4
9

5
2
5

 
 
 
6

1
6

.
3
6

1
.
2

6
6
4

 
 
 
w

w
w

.
p
r
o
g
r
e
s
s
i
v
e
a
e

.
c
o
m

DRAWN BY
PROFESSIONAL
PROJECT MANAGER
FILE NUMBER

CHECKED BY

NO. DATE DESCRIPTION

A
B

C
D

6 5 4 3 2 1

17
85

 S
TA

TE
 H

IG
HW

AY
 5S

A
M

S
T

E
R

D
A

M
,
 
N

Y
 
1
2
0
1
0

SITE PLAN REVIEW

12/23/2019

83460053
DMH

IBP

C-2

C-1

A

LEGEND

(A)  AGRICULTURE

(C-1)  COMMERCIAL

(C-2)  COMMERCIAL/LIGHT IND.

(IBP)  IND. BUSINESS PARK

C101 EXISTING CONDITIONS

LANDS NOW OR FORMERLY OF
THE COUNTY OF MONTGOMERY

BOOK 1247 PAGE 239
TAX PARCEL ID. 54.00-1-28.2

LANDS NOW OR FORMERLY OF
ALPIN HAUS SKI SHOP, INC.

BOOK 696 PAGE 13
TAX PARCEL ID. 54.00-1-25

G001
SITE LAYOUT
PLAN

AQA
JPM

LANDS NOW OR FORMERLY OF
LOTT HOLDINGS, CORP.

INSTRUMENT NO. 2014-56588
TAX PARCEL ID. 54.00-1-29

LANDS NOW OR FORMERLY OF
THEODORE J. RIPPLE
& MAYRA C. RIPPLE
BOOK 555 PAGE 263

TAX PARCEL ID. 54.00-1-31

LANDS NOW OR FORMERLY OF
LOTT HOLDINGS, CORP.

INSTRUMENT NO. 2014-56588
TAX PARCEL ID. 54.00-1-36

LANDS NOW OR FORMERLY OF
TARGET CORPORATION

TAX PARCEL ID. 54.00-1-21.1

LANDS NOW OR FORMERLY OF
LOTT HOLDINGS, CORP.

INSTRUMENT NO. 2014-56588
TAX PARCEL ID. 54.00-1-30

C303 STORMWATER MANAGEMENT PLAN
C401 SITE UTILITY PLAN

E700 SITE PHOTOMETRIC PLAN
E704 ELECTRICAL SITE PLAN
A1 EXTERIOR  ELEVATIONS

LP 2 LANDSCAPE DETAILS
LP 1 LANDSCAPE PLAN
LP 0 OVERALL LANDSCAPE PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
12/23/19

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE LOCATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
12/23/19

AutoCAD SHX Text
12/23/19

AutoCAD SHX Text
12/23/19

AutoCAD SHX Text
12/23/19

AutoCAD SHX Text
12/23/19

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE LOCATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
12/23/19

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
12/23/19

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
12/23/19

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
12/23/19

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
12/23/19

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
12/23/19

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
12/23/19

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
12/23/19

AutoCAD SHX Text
0



FULTONVILLE - 
AMSTERDAM, P

T. 2
 S

.H
. N

O. 8
313

NEW
 YORK S

TATE R
OUTE 5

S

N

E

W

 

Y

O

R

K

 

S

T

A

T

E

 

T

H

R

U

W

A

Y

T

H

E

 

M

O

H

A

W

K

 

S

E

C

T

I

O

N

S

U

B

D

I

V

I

S

I

O

N

 

N

O

.

 

1

5

I

N

T

E

R

S

T

A

T

E

 

R

O

U

T

E

 

9

0

1
9
2
8
 
H

I
G

H

W

A

Y
 
B

O

U

N

D

A

R

Y

1
9
2
8
 H

IG
H

W
A
Y
 B

O
U

N
D

A
R
Y

2

0

0

6

 

H

I

G

H

W

A

Y

 

B

O

U

N

D

A

R

Y

"LOTT HOLDING CO."

SIGN

"NO U-TURNS"

"NO U-TURNS"

EDGE OF WOODS

LANDSCAPED
AREA

LANDSCAPED
AREA

LANDSCAPED
AREA

LANDSCAPED
AREA

LANDSCAPED
AREA/COBBLESTONE

INV.=521.65

INV.=520.67
HEADWALL

HEADWALL

(V
ARIA

BLE W
ID

TH R
IG

HT O
F W

AY)

BOX CULVERT

MHSN#1
RIM = 527.12

MHSN#2
RIM = 530.81

N

E

W

 

Y

O

R

K

 

S

T

A

T

E

 

T

H

R

U

W

A

Y

T

H

E

 

M

O

H

A

W

K

 

S

E

C

T

I

O

N

S

U

B

D

I

V

I

S

I

O

N

 

N

O

.

 

1

5

I

N

T

E

R

S

T

A

T

E

 

R

O

U

T

E

 

9

0

M
2
0
1

P
2
2
1

F
E
E

2

0

0

6

 

H

I

G

H

W

A

Y

 

B

O

U

N

D

A

R

Y

X

X SMH

C
E
D

A
R
 
R
O

W

BOL

BOL

CMON

TMON

SMH

TMON

BOX WIRE

FENCE

CONCRETE WALK

2

0

.
5

'
±

1

7

6

.

4

'

±

2

7

.
7

'
±

50" WILLOW

8" CEDAR

LILAC

36" MAPLE36" MAPLE42" MAPLE

C

E

D

A

R

 

R

O

W

12" MAPLE
CLUSTER

SMH

HEADWALL

BOULDER

(TYP.)

1"=

SITE LAYOUT PLAN
40'040'

3
3
0
 
S

o
u
t
h
 
T

y
r
o
n
 
S

t
.
 
S

u
i
t
e
 
5
0
0
 
 
 
C

h
a
r
l
o
t
t
e
,
 
N

C
 
2
8
2
0
2
 
 
 
7
0
4
.
7
3
1
.
8
0
8
0
 
 
 
w

w
w

.
p
r
o
g
r
e
s
s
i
v
e
a
e
.
c
o
m

P
R

O
G

R
E

S
S

I
V

E
 
A

R
C

H
I
T

E
C

T
U

R
E

 
E

N
G

I
N

E
E

R
I
N

G
,
 
P

C

TH
IS

 D
OC

UM
EN

T 
HA

S 
BE

EN
 P

RE
PA

RE
D 

BY
 P

RO
GR

ES
SI

VE
 A

E 
AS

 A
N 

IN
ST

RU
M

EN
T 

OF
 S

ER
VI

CE
, A

ND
 P

RO
GR

ES
SI

VE
 A

E
SH

AL
L 

RE
TA

IN
 A

LL
 C

OM
M

ON
 L

AW
, S

TA
TU

TO
RY

 A
ND

 O
TH

ER
 R

ES
ER

VE
D 

RI
GH

TS
, I

NC
LU

DI
NG

 T
HE

 C
OP

YR
IG

HT
 T

HE
RE

TO
. ISSUANCE

REVISIONS

N

O

T
 
F
O

R

C
O

N

S
T

R
U

C
T

I
O

N

If this document is sealed and signed in a digital
or electronic format and is received from someone
other than the sealing professional identified in
the document, you must contact the sealing
professional in writing to validate authenticity of
the document. The sealing professional disclaims
the seal and signature and shall not be liable for
any liability associated with it where the
authenticity of any digital or electronic seal or
signature has not been validated in this manner.

12
/23

/20
19

 4:
26

:30
 P

M
P:

\83
46

00
53

\03
 W

IP
\C

2 B
IM

\10
 C

20
1 S

IT
E 

LA
YO

UT
.dw

g 
 aq

uin
oa

1
8
1
1
 
4
 
M

i
l
e
 
R

d
 
N

E
 
 
 
G

r
a
n
d
 
R

a
p
i
d
s
,
 
M

I
 
4
9
5
2
5
 
 
 
6
1
6
.
3
6
1
.
2
6
6
4
 
 
 
w

w
w

.
p
r
o
g
r
e
s
s
i
v
e
a
e
.
c
o
m

DRAWN BY
PROFESSIONAL
PROJECT MANAGER
FILE NUMBER

CHECKED BY

NO. DATE DESCRIPTION

A
B

C
D

6 5 4 3 2 1

17
85

 S
TA

TE
 H

IG
HW

AY
 5S

A
M

S
T

E
R

D
A

M
,
 
N

Y
 
1

2
0

1
0

SITE PLAN REVIEW

12/23/2019

83460053
DMH

GENERAL NOTES

1. VERIFY THE HORIZONTAL AND VERTICAL LOCATION OF ALL EXISTING
UTILITIES PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION.

2. PROTECT AND MAINTAIN CROSSINGS OF OTHER UTILITIES.

3. REFER TO C.T. MALE ASSOCIATES FOR BENCHMARK INFORMATION.

4. ALL MATERIAL, SPECIFICATIONS AND CONSTRUCTION METHODS SHALL BE
IN CONFORMANCE WITH ALL APPLICABLE MUNICIPAL AGENCIES.

5. RESTORE ALL STREET SURFACES, DRIVEWAYS, CULVERTS, ROADSIDE
DRAINAGE DITCHES, AND OTHER PUBLIC OR PRIVATE STRUCTURES THAT
ARE DISTURBED OR DAMAGED AS A RESULT OF CONSTRUCTION
ACTIVITIES TO MATCH AT A MINIMUM EXISTING CONDITIONS.

6. CONTRACTOR'S MANNER AND METHOD OF INGRESS AND EGRESS WITH
RESPECT TO THE PROJECT AREAS SHALL IN NO WAY PROHIBIT OR
DISTURB NORMAL PEDESTRIAN OR VEHICULAR TRAFFIC IN THE VICINITY
AND IS SUBJECT TO REGULATION AND WRITTEN APPROVAL OF
APPROPRIATE GOVERNING AGENCIES.

7. EXISTING TREES TO REMAIN - CONTRACTOR TO PROTECT ROOT SYSTEMS
BY MAINTAINING TREE PROTECTION FENCE AT TREE DRIPLINE TO
ELIMINATE MATERIAL STORAGE, PARKING OR CONSTRUCTION TRAFFIC
WITHIN THE TREE DRIPLINE.

8. ALL PROPOSED WORK TO BE LOCATED IN UPLAND AREAS.  NO GRADING
PERMITTED WITHIN WETLANDS.

SIDEWALK WITH
INTEGRAL CURB

RETAINING
WALL

RETAINING
WALL

RETAINING
WALLEXISTING

BUILDING
GFA=52,912 SFT

CONCRETE CURB
& GUTTER, TYP CONCRETE CURB

& GUTTER, TYP
CONCRETE HEAD
CURB

CONCRETE CURB &
GUTTER, TYP

30.0'
TYP

31.0'

20
.0'

24
.0'

24
.0'

EX WETLANDS

27.0'
TYP

20
.0'

TY
P

ZONING NOTES

ZONE DISTRICT: C-2 COMMERCIAL/LIGHT INDUSTRIAL
ADJACENT ZONING: C-2; IBP; A
PARCEL SIZE: 13.1± ACRES

REQUIRED SETBACKS: INDUSTRIAL
FRONT:                      50  FEET
SIDE:         20' ONE SIDE; 50' COMBINED
REAR:         30 FEET
PARKING SETBACK    0' OR

20' (WHERE PROPERTY ABUTS RESIDENTIAL DEVELOPMENT)

PARKING REQUIRED:  53 SPACES
       1 SPACE PER 1,000 SFT

(52,912/1,000) = 53 SPACES
       
PARKING PROVIDED:
STANDARD (9'X20'):   100 SPACES   
BARRIER FREE:     5 SPACES     
TOTAL PARKING SPACES: 105   
     
VAN STORAGE PARKING SPACES (11'x27') : 287        

LANDS NOW OR FORMERLY OF
ALPIN HAUS SKI SHOP, INC.

BOOK 696 PAGE 13
TAX PARCEL ID. 54.00-1-25

LANDS NOW OR FORMERLY OF
LOTT HOLDINGS, CORP.
INSTRUMENT NO. 2014-56588

TAX PARCEL ID. 54.00-1-36

LANDS NOW OR FORMERLY OF

THE COUNTY OF MONTGOMERY

BOOK 1247 PAGE 239

TAX PARCEL ID. 54.00-1-28.2

9.0'
TYP

15

15

15

14

13

26
.0'

13

6 6

8

25
25 25

16 16
16 16

16

29.0'

24.0'

24.0'

20.0'
TYP 9.0

'
TY

P

RA
MP

16
.0'

RAMP
35.0'

25
.0'

27
.0'

C201
SITE LAYOUT
PLAN

AQA
JPM

PAVEMENT LEGEND

BITUMINOUS
PAVEMENT

CONCRETE
SIDEWALK

HEAVY DUTY
CONCRETE

HEAVY DUTY
CONCRETE

BARRIER FREE
SIGN, TYP

BARRIER FREE
PARKING, TYP

11
.0'

TY
P

BITUMINOUS
PAVEMENT

BITUMINOUS
PAVEMENT

BITUMINOUS
PAVEMENT

18

EXISTING AGGREGATE TO BE USED AS
PAVEMENT BASE

EXISTING
TRANSFORMER

EMPLOYEE
PARKING LOT

EMPLOYEE
PARKING LOT

VAN STORAGE
PARKING LOT

VAN STORAGE
PARKING LOT

EXISTING CURB
CUT

10

32

14

14
14

10

10

10

CONCRETE CURB
& GUTTER, TYP

7.6'

27
.0'

TY
P

11.0'
TYP

30
.0'

TY
P

STORMWATER
MANAGEMENT BASIN (SMB)

SMB

SMB

BITUMINOUS
PAVEMENT

19
.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
WB-67

AutoCAD SHX Text
AASHTO 2011 (US)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(c) 2019 Transoft Solutions, Inc. All rights reserved.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WB-67

AutoCAD SHX Text
AASHTO 2011 (US)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(c) 2019 Transoft Solutions, Inc. All rights reserved.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WB-67

AutoCAD SHX Text
AASHTO 2011 (US)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(c) 2019 Transoft Solutions, Inc. All rights reserved.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WB-67

AutoCAD SHX Text
AASHTO 2011 (US)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(c) 2019 Transoft Solutions, Inc. All rights reserved.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WB-67

AutoCAD SHX Text
AASHTO 2011 (US)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(c) 2019 Transoft Solutions, Inc. All rights reserved.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WB-67

AutoCAD SHX Text
AASHTO 2011 (US)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(c) 2019 Transoft Solutions, Inc. All rights reserved.



Lands Now or Formerly of

LOTT HOLDINGS, CORP.

Instrument No. 2014-56588

Tax Parcel ID. 54.00-1-36

Lands Now or Formerly of

LOTT HOLDINGS, CORP.

Instrument No. 2014-56588

Tax Parcel ID. 54.00-1-30

PARCEL AREA=11.20±ACRES

Lands Now or Formerly of

THRODORE J. RIPPLE

& MAYRA C. RIPPLE

Book 555 Page 263

Tax Parcel ID. 54.00-1-31

Lands Now or Formerly of

LOTT HOLDINGS, CORP.

Instrument No. 2014-56588

Tax Parcel ID. 54.00-1-29

Lands Now or Formerly of

ALPIN HAUS SKI SHOP, INC.

Book 696 Page 13

Tax Parcel ID. 54.00-1-25

N

E

W

 

Y

O

R

K

 

S

T

A

T

E

 

T

H

R

U

W

A

Y

T

H

E

 

M

O

H

A

W

K

 

S

E

C

T

I

O

N

S

U

B

D

I

V

I

S

I

O

N

 

N

O

.

 

1

5

I

N

T

E

R

S

T

A

T

E

 

R

O

U

T

E

 

9

0

527.89

525.62

532.74

522.11

521.18

516.06

516.80

519.26

540.68

78

525.78

CHECK 3

527.52

528.43

527.02

527.16

528.17

528.16

527.31

527.37

528.61

527.56

527.78

527.85

528.44

528.64

529.02

529.57

530.04

530.61

528.54

528.37

528.19

527.77

526.30

524.70

523.20

521.14

519.30

517.98

517.47

517.53

516.72

516.38

517.14

517.00

516.55

517.52

522.90

526.41

527.21

527.19

528.61

528.34

529.12

529.57

526.84

527.08

527.40

527.59

527.58

527.66

527.30

527.43

526.67

524.48

523.61

526.68

525.96

527.12

526.34

516.00

515.43

514.72

514.38

514.11

513.48

513.97

513.33

512.79

512.80

512.66

512.91

512.76

513.98

514.82

514.82

514.80

514.78

514.81

513.79

513.41

512.73

511.68

510.35

511.54

511.84

512.10

512.46

513.21

513.20

516.20

516.94

519.04

521.00

521.44

519.39

516.52

515.20

513.98

514.22

514.45

514.85

515.32

515.94

515.89

515.90

516.73

518.46

519.92

521.01

522.96

524.30

524.75

525.93

525.52

525.83

523.99

522.22

520.34

519.05

517.49

516.03

515.60

515.32

516.47

517.05

518.44

520.10

519.22

520.70

521.97

523.86

525.91

526.74

527.36

528.08

527.18

525.26

523.88

522.96

521.78

519.97

518.38

517.76

513.64

519.57

516.99

516.83

519.27

515.92

518.19

518.24

518.51

518.59

518.40

518.30

518.35

518.80

518.62

518.64

518.16

518.10

518.36

517.86

517.77

516.96

516.46

515.93

515.75

300

525.77

CHECK 3

511.50

509.55

513.23

510.05

511.34

510.97

511.22

508.85

510.33

507.76

506.72

506.27

506.08

505.45

507.92

509.75

506.35

504.38

506.62

511.44

508.21

506.45

506.40

506.54

506.38

505.33

507.84

507.12

508.57

511.84

506.62

506.85

506.27

505.03

505.56

505.67

505.95

504.85

505.55

506.30

506.33

508.98

507.94

505.58

504.74

504.86

504.30

504.81

506.48

504.86

503.95

504.68

505.84

503.72

505.66

504.32

503.07

503.17

503.61

503.81

503.58

505.08

507.08

505.24

504.13

503.55

503.42

503.88

506.64

502.84

502.83

503.28

504.13

505.18

503.64

507.02

505.96

505.52

504.52

503.84

504.04

504.90

505.30

504.51

506.20

504.37

503.62

503.48

504.10

506.56

503.77

504.21

503.95

505.53

504.41

503.79

503.97

505.57

504.55

503.59

503.38

505.58

504.11

504.19

504.05

503.91

503.88

505.91

506.21

506.64

508.44

507.81

510.96

510.32

510.20

512.58

509.69

509.29

508.76

510.45

509.42

508.12

507.49

509.04509.02

507.48

506.88

506.19

506.34

508.52

510.16

509.65

507.51

506.30

508.10

525.33

524.77

532.87

516.61

514.69

514.25

513.90

511.51

510.92

511.68

510.14

510.45

511.49

510.45

509.92

512.39

511.25

511.22

512.28

511.94

515.68

513.34

513.08

512.88

512.90

513.80

518.28

515.30

513.82

513.17

513.43

513.97

518.26

515.32514.71

514.29

514.54

514.68

514.63

515.88

515.75

515.65

515.38

515.72

517.62

519.51

518.36

516.68516.73

516.90

520.49

520.06

520.10

519.03

518.65

518.81

518.74

519.04

520.60

520.60

519.05

519.20

520.32

521.45

521.02

522.66

521.36

522.84

522.86

520.47

520.28

519.78

519.83

520.22

521.49

502.18

520.78

520.33

499.27

520.18

520.20

520.79

500.25

521.68

521.63

523.04

523.33

508.77

506.04

502.93

502.09

502.68

502.98

501.59

501.28

501.96

501.51

501.58

501.69

501.02

500.67

501.93

499.71

500.67

499.52

501.68

502.25499.46

499.98

499.02

500.46

499.74

499.78

500.34

499.31

499.24

499.91

499.92

500.19

500.26

499.96

500.36

500.67

499.30

500.03

500.13

499.33

501.14

505.01

500.99

500.21

511.04

512.41

512.86

504.59

504.60

503.93

504.19

504.10

503.89

504.01

503.79

502.72

502.18

504.42

503.47

501.70

500.90

524.75

525.25

525.51

524.77

524.61

524.92

525.55

525.58

524.88

524.76

524.48

524.63

524.32

523.89

524.61

525.46

524.89

524.08

524.10

524.20

524.62

523.24

523.23

523.32

523.51

523.53

523.91

524.32

524.34

523.71

523.99

523.93

523.33

522.68

522.39

522.47

522.44

522.57

522.92

522.92

522.82

521.84

521.98

521.91

521.90

521.65

521.33

521.18

521.16

520.68

520.70

520.72

520.62

520.66

522.72

521.79

522.24

520.57

520.57

520.11

520.44

520.75

520.90

521.31

521.30

521.06

520.83

519.23

519.98

520.54

520.44

520.31

519.67

519.97

520.07

520.00

518.65

518.74

518.91

518.89

518.83

518.72

518.72

520.73

518.85

519.08

518.65

518.55

518.31

518.51

519.28

519.68

519.59

519.36

518.56

517.95

518.45

518.80

518.51

518.01

517.59

517.57

517.22

516.89

516.10

516.40

516.69

516.56

516.95

517.00

516.92

516.83

516.91

518.91

516.41

516.81

516.97

517.10

517.54

517.78

517.10

516.29

515.61

516.00

515.52

515.75

515.48

515.76

515.58

515.40

515.01

519.49

519.31

517.06

519.65

519.27

519.76

520.13

518.71

519.63

519.45

518.81

518.39

519.98

519.42

519.07

517.62

514.48

514.73

515.01

515.28

515.32

515.19

515.32

515.15

515.04

514.80

514.78

515.14

515.42

515.33

515.49

514.82

515.06

515.27

515.10

514.98

514.81

514.74

515.33

515.27

515.34

515.28

515.36

517.33

514.24

512.45

512.90

513.36

513.50

514.03

514.30

515.43

515.02

515.39

514.21

513.45

518.21

517.87

517.76

518.04

518.17

518.05

518.09

518.09

518.33

522.43

518.57

518.78

518.73

518.76

518.76

521.37

521.38

521.33

521.27

518.56

518.47

518.43

518.51

518.17

517.87

517.97

517.95

517.99

518.20

518.54

519.26

520.29

521.87

522.94

517.94

518.28

518.57

518.85

518.87

519.57

519.18

518.75

518.49

518.37

518.11

517.91

518.49

518.31

518.61

518.87

518.77

520.06

520.69

520.68

519.14

519.17

519.43

520.36

520.64

520.53

520.66

520.80

522.62

520.64

520.69

522.16

522.11

522.89

522.88

522.84

522.82

522.81

522.75

522.85

522.90

522.92

522.89

522.88

522.95

522.46

522.23

521.79

521.82

521.92 521.73

521.76

521.58

521.56

521.55

521.58

521.73

521.39

521.42

521.41

522.28

522.10

522.06

521.94

522.12

521.91

521.93

522.30

522.27

522.23

522.40

522.01

522.26

522.22

522.51

522.71

522.50

521.55

521.60

522.54

522.61

522.18

521.61

521.25

519.82

519.12

519.12

518.48

520.35

520.57

519.28

521.39

521.73

522.25

522.69

522.77

522.93

522.92

522.88

523.57

525.45

525.51

525.39

525.42

523.62

523.65

523.65

523.62

523.40

523.46

522.98

523.13

523.06

523.11

522.91

522.82

523.73

525.27

525.66

530.81

530.81

531.90

531.70

531.75

531.33

531.17

531.38

530.75

530.57

530.76

530.46

530.15

530.00

530.17

530.15

529.92

529.84

529.65

529.84

529.17

529.00

529.18

529.29

529.29

529.18

529.13

529.31

529.45

530.72

530.75

530.58

530.61

530.63

529.34

529.02

528.96

528.96

528.85

528.65

528.34

527.43

526.59

525.59

524.66

524.57524.88

524.54

524.51

524.71

524.44

524.36

524.69

524.15

524.08

524.13

524.43

524.62

525.15

525.23

525.05

524.73

524.75

524.65

524.62

524.83

524.53

522.97

524.48

523.85

524.29

524.24

524.26

524.51

524.60

524.59

525.16

525.33

526.00

525.55

527.56

528.59

528.78

528.82

528.95

528.77

528.93

529.01

528.90

528.94

528.87

528.68

527.99

526.45

525.36

524.80

526.23

527.35

528.51

528.84

528.60

528.52

528.69

528.89

528.88

528.90

528.90

530.86

530.88

530.47

530.49

528.38

528.53

528.49

528.59

528.34

528.19

528.32

528.30

528.55

528.86

528.72

527.86

526.61

525.61

524.68

524.60

524.12

524.64

525.43

526.08

527.17

527.89

528.44

528.32

528.38

528.13

528.19

528.43

528.46

528.35

527.89

527.14

526.55

525.90

524.76

524.17

524.45

525.67

526.09

527.03

527.81

528.27

528.36

528.40

528.53

528.52

528.39

528.44

528.43

529.36

528.36

528.61

528.50

528.47

523.90

523.69

524.09

524.75

525.29

526.33

527.95

523.92

523.44

522.93

522.59

522.95

522.91

523.15

522.65

520.14

523.24

528.54

529.06

529.03

528.70

528.75

528.12

527.94

528.13

527.97

527.83

527.97

528.29

527.45

527.58

527.62

528.70

528.49

528.56

528.59

524.66

523.33

522.99

522.84

522.19

528.27

528.16

527.35

527.16

527.35

527.12

526.96

527.07

527.10

527.13

527.55

527.69

527.70

527.77

527.62

521.52

521.08

526.77

526.63

527.76

527.30

528.21

527.89

527.26

526.93

526.97

526.86

527.01

527.73

527.67

527.51527.52

529.48

529.48

529.16

528.85

526.78

527.11

527.39

527.21

521.51

521.18

521.84

522.53

522.23

521.70

521.90

522.69

522.71

522.23

522.29

522.03

521.92

521.94

522.55

522.08

522.02

522.08

522.62

522.98

523.02

523.09

523.08

523.24

522.98

523.13

522.99

522.82

522.76

523.51

523.30

522.80

522.93

522.89

522.86

522.78

522.79

523.03

523.31

523.35

522.59

522.26

522.06

522.38

522.64

523.29

523.18

522.83

522.26

522.41

522.34

522.38

522.42

522.45

522.36

522.40

522.48

546.00

546.07

542.30

542.15

542.07

545.99

545.98

546.01

543.42

517.71

516.72

515.34

514.96

515.01

515.13

515.61

516.32

517.06

517.44

518.97

517.45

517.01

516.63

515.84

515.37

515.13

515.04

515.07

515.39

515.33

516.15

516.54

517.16

518.19

520.17

522.07

522.10

521.04

519.01

518.48

517.96

517.50

516.90

516.62

515.95

519.56

518.13

517.61

517.08

517.27

517.80

518.55

520.54

520.22

522.14

522.16

522.19

522.21

522.24

522.31

523.83

523.89

523.83

523.76

522.29

523.83

523.78

523.86

523.68

520.99

520.63

520.49

520.46

520.50518.54

518.53

518.58

518.50

517.09

517.23

516.44

517.86

519.59

520.94

521.60

520.87

521.34

521.46

521.25

521.47

521.76

521.76

521.86

521.16

520.20

520.44

520.40

520.34

520.08

519.69

519.92

519.58

519.63

519.18

519.32

515.91

516.25

515.63

515.16

514.40

514.85

514.58

514.19

514.66

514.26

514.52

514.40

513.81

512.41

512.34

512.48

512.14

512.74

513.67

513.74

513.55

513.95

513.23

514.39

514.76

515.30

511.92

516.65

517.07

517.23

517.53

517.71

517.56

517.24

517.58

517.57

516.95

516.64

517.20

518.02

518.11

518.04

518.21

518.49

519.31

517.01

516.53

516.62

516.30

516.90

516.40

521.80

521.48

522.32

522.14

522.19

521.67

520.38

519.27

521.78

520.47

519.91

520.45

519.10

518.81

519.01

513.62

512.91

513.68

513.08

513.56

513.72

514.49

514.10

513.61

509.89

510.04

510.04

510.73

510.17

510.12

511.63

510.46

510.67

510.83

510.26

510.53

510.14

511.43

512.40

510.17

510.66

510.53

510.22

512.63

510.25

510.66

510.62

510.19

512.15

513.41

510.26

510.42

510.71

509.90

514.10

510.18

510.42

510.54

510.28

510.33

510.34

510.61

510.08

515.22

512.01

510.67

510.78

509.93

510.03

510.86

509.82

510.43

510.42

509.76

510.94510.32

510.59

510.35

510.66

510.95

510.38

511.34

510.37

510.17

511.34

510.05

510.01

510.41

512.13

512.04

510.87

510.10

516.43

515.13

517.03

519.19

520.86

520.87

520.25

519.84

518.08

517.03

516.05

515.65

516.13

514.98

514.74

514.74

514.65

514.62

514.08

513.10

513.13

514.95

513.87

512.85

512.60

514.23

513.70

513.20

512.52

512.30

514.23

512.20

512.00

513.62

512.75

512.53

512.32

511.36

511.51

511.40

511.71

513.85

513.21

512.57

512.37

512.58

513.81

513.21

512.96

512.46

512.45

513.64

513.07

513.24

513.69

513.79

512.75

513.14

513.61

514.26

514.81

514.26

514.89

514.50

515.55

512.88

512.06

515.10

515.97

516.21

516.30

511.79

509.56

509.96

510.63

513.17

509.63

510.86

509.70

509.54

514.39

510.54

510.28

510.63

509.98

509.38

510.22

510.24

510.43

510.73

510.45

510.29

510.27

510.83

510.07

509.68

510.34

509.69

509.83

509.32

510.17

511.00

509.33

510.71

509.60

509.52

508.79

508.62

509.33

510.14

509.51

508.79

508.34

508.73

509.04

508.89

507.15

507.92

508.56

507.94

507.19

508.24

509.20

508.41

508.08

507.74

508.13

507.80

507.74

511.99

513.53

515.28

528.69

528.41

525.83

524.48

528.39

528.59

528.94

513.22

513.19

518.48

520.14

520.16

521.31

521.26

521.19

520.50

520.82

520.48

520.38

520.98

521.35

521.40

521.43

519.86

520.14

521.85

521.60

520.80

518.99

520.49

520.27

519.67

521.48

521.63

521.16

521.49

521.16

520.93

520.65

521.77

521.53

521.19

520.91

521.23

521.52

521.47

521.11

521.29

521.69

521.99

522.42

521.73

521.44

521.30

521.65

521.79

521.51

521.74

521.86

522.37

522.17

521.92

521.62

521.83

543.42

543.38

545.11546.01

532.42

546.08

515.84

514.31

513.29

514.10

516.33

511.90

512.26

511.36

510.77

510.73

510.04

510.27

512.38

510.12

511.37

511.37

512.60

511.46

510.52

511.31

511.35

526.83

526.24

525.89

525.72

526.12

526.14

524.07

523.98

522.08

521.83

526.80

523.45

523.17

523.61

520.77

522.69

521.86

521.65

521.83

520.65

520.29

520.77

520.76

526.88

527.00

526.94

526.11

524.21

523.56

523.87

523.60

520.35

521.12

521.18

522.12

521.09

520.67

520.73

521.07

521.11

520.51

520.60

526.49

526.47

526.44

526.42

527.15

527.58

527.41

525.23

524.21

524.33

524.48

526.83

526.19

525.64

521.99

520.57

520.46

523.78

521.75

521.77

1
9
2
8
 
H

I
G

H

W

A

Y
 
B

O

U

N

D

A

R

Y

1
9
2
8
 H

IG
H

W
A
Y
 B

O
U

N
D

A
R
Y

M

2
0
1

P
2
2
1

F
E
E

2

0

0

6

 

H

I

G

H

W

A

Y

 

B

O

U

N

D

A

R

Y

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

G
G

G

G
G

G
G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G
G

G

14" PINE

C

E

D

A

R

 

R

O

W

LP

LP

LP

LP

SB B-86

SB B-3A

IRF

CIRF

SB

SB

C
E
D

A
R
 
R
O

W

UP NM 48-1

W/ 3 TRANS.

BOL

BOL

SB

A2-1

A2-2

A2-24

A2-3

A2-4

A2-5

A2-6

A2-7

A2-8

A2-9

A2-10

A2-11

A2-12

A2-13

A2-14

A2-15

A2-16

A2-17

A2-18

A2-19

A2-20

A2-21

A2-22

A2-23

IPF BENT

A4-9

A4-9A

A4-8

A4-7

GM

A4-6

A4-5A

A4-5

A4-4

A4-3

A4-4A

A4-2

A4-2A

A4-1A

A4-1B

A4-1

A-1

A-1A

A-2

A-3

A-4

A-5

A-5A

A-DPU

A-DPW

A-6

A-6A

A-7A

A-7

A-8

A-8A

A1-18

A1-17

A1-15

A1-16

A1-4A

A1-4

A1-5

A1-2

A1-2A

A1-1A

A1-1

CIRF

A1-3A

A1-3

A1-5A

A1-6

CIRF

CMON

IRF AT CORNER

IPF

IRF

SMH

CB

A1-11

A1-12

A1-13

A1-14

A3-2

A3-3

A3-4

A3-5

A3-6

A3-1

A3-1A

A3-9A

A3-8A

A3-7A

A3-6A

A3-3A

A3-4A

A3-2A

A3-5A

C

E

D

A

R

 
R

O

W

TMON

A1-20

A1-21

A1-10

A1-9

A1-8

A1-7

A3-7

A3-8

A3-16A

A3-15A

A3-9

A3-10

A3-11

A3-12

A3-22A

A3-23A

A3-24A

A3-13

A3-14

A3-15

A3-16

A3-25A

A3-26A

A3-27A

A3-28A A3-29A

A3-18

A3-17

A3-14AA3-13A

A3-12A

A3-11A

A3-10A

A3-17A

A3-18A

A3-19A

A3-20A

A3-21A

POST

POST

POST

POST

POST

POST

POST

G
G

G

G

G
G

G

"LPTT HOLDING CO."

SIGN

"NO U-TURNS"

"NO U-TURNS"

UPER TR NM 47

1/2A BELL

ALT52-2

UGE
UGE

UGE
UGE

UGE
T

T
T

T
T

G
G

G
G

G

HH

UG
E

UG
E

UG
E

C

E

D

A

R

 
R

O

W

POST

POST

6

3

.
5

'

2

8

.

2

'

1

5

.

0

'

1

5

.
1

'

1

2

7

.
6

'

1

9

.
8

'

1

8

.
7

'

1

9

.
6

'

1

9

.
4

'

1

9

.
5

'

1

9

.
7

'

1

7

.
4

'

2

3

.
3

'

6

1

.
0

'

1

5

.
9

'

1

9

0

.
5

'

5

2

.
8

'

6

6

.
2

'

2

8

.
5

'

3

9

.
3

'

1

0

0

.
1

'

2

3

9

.
1

'

0

.

6

'

3

.
5

'

1

.

0

'

STEPS

WINGWALL

(TYP.)

MULTI-STORY

CONCRETE BLOCK

BUILDING
RETAINING

WALL

CONCRETE

RETAINING WALL

 ELECTRIC

TRANSFORMER

PAD

AC UNIT

G

G

GG

G

G

C

O

N

C

R

E

T

E

GM NIMO

GM NIMO

GM NIMO

BOX WIRE

FENCE

OHE
OHE

OHE

WETLANDS

WETLANDS

WETLANDS

WETLANDS

EDGE OF WOODS

TRANSFORMER

CONCRETE WALK

CRUSHED STONE

CRUSHED STONE

CRUSHED STONE

BLACKTOP

LANDSCAPED

AREA

LANDSCAPED

AREA/COBBLESTONE

LANDSCAPED

AREA

LANDSCAPED

AREA

LANDSCAPED

AREA

F

I

N

I

S

H

E

D

 
F

L

O

O

R
E

L

E

V

.
=

5

2

2

.
3

2

'

L

O

A

D

I

N

G

 
D

O

C

K

F

I

N

I

S

H

E

D

 
F

L

O

O

R

E

L

E

V

.
=

5

2

2

.
4

3

'

F

I

N

I

S

H

E

D

 
F

L

O

O

R

E

L

E

V

.
=

5

2

2

.
6

1

'

F

I

N

I

S

H

E

D

 
F

L

O

O

R

E

L

E

V

.
=

5

2

3

.
2

4

'

F

I

N

I

S

H

E

D

 
F

L

O

O

R

E

L

E

V

.
=

5

2

2

.
4

5

'

LANDSCAPED

AREA/COBBLESTONE

STONE PLANTER

2" PVC

CB

TF=522.65

12" HDPE INV.=520.14

RIP RAP

RIP RAP

INV.=510.04

INV.=509.89

3

6

"

H

D

P

E

6

"

P

V

C

INV.=510.67

INV.=511.79

15" HDPE

INV.=511.36

36" HDPE

INV.=509.56

INV.=507.74

6

"

 

P

V

C

INV.=513.19

INV.=513.22

F

I

N

I

S

H

E

D

 
F

L

O

O

R
E

L

E

V

.
=

5

2

2

.
3

7

'

F

I

N

I

S

H

E

D

 
F

L

O

O

R
E

L

E

V

.
=

5

2

2

.
4

2

'

HEADWALL

36" HDPE

INV.=510.27

INV.=521.65

24" RCP

INV.=520.35

INV.=520.67

HEADWALL

HEADWALL

10" HDPE

INV.=527.52

EC X2

BOULDER

(TYP.)

INV.=506.38

3

6

"

H

D

P

E

18" HDPE

INV.=510.20

BENCHMARK

"X-CUT" IN SMH RIM

ELEVATION=530.81'

BENCHMARK

SPIKE IN UP

ELEVATION=529.36'

T

R

T

W

=

5

1

8

.
5

8
B

T

R

W

=

5

1

8

.
2

1

T

R

T

W

=

5

2

0

.
4

9
B

T

R

W

=

5

2

0

.
5

4

T

R

T

W

=

5

1

8

.
5

3

B

T

R

W

=

5

1

7

.
8

7

T

R

T

W

=

5

2

0

.
6

3
B

T

R

W

=

5

1

8

.
0

4

T

R

T

W

=

5

2

3

.
8

9
B

T

R

W

=

5

2

2

.
3

1

T

R

T

W

=

5

2

3

.
8

3

B

T

R

W

=

5

2

2

.
1

9

T

R

T

W

=

5

2

1

.
4

1

B

T

R

W

=

5

1

8

.
8

5

B

T

R

W

=

5

1

8

.
7

5

T

R

T

W

=

5

2

1

.
7

3

B

T

R

W

=

5

1

8

.
8

7

B

T

R

W

=

5

1

8

.
7

7

T

R

T

W

=

5

2

0

.
6

6

B

T

R

W

=

5

1

9

.
1

7

T

R

T

W

=

5

2

0

.
5

3

B

T

R

W

=

5

1

9

.
4

3

B

T

R

W

=

5

2

0

.
3

6

517

5

1

9

5

2

1

520

5

1

8

516

514

5

1

3

512

510

508

506

513

512

5

1

1

5

1

0

509

508

5

0

7

5

0

5

502

522

523

524

5

2

5

523

5

2

4

5

2

5

5

2

6

527

528

526

WETLANDS

(
V

A

R

I
A

B

L
E
 
W

I
D

T
H

 
R

I
G

H

T
 
O

F
 
W

A

Y
)

APPROXIMATE LOCATION

OF UNDERGROUND GAS

APPROXIMATE LOCATION

OF UNDERGROUND ELECTRIC

2

0

.
5

'
±

1

7

6

.

4

'

±

N11°30'34"E

0.15' TO IPF

APPROXIMATE LOCATION

OF UNDERGROUND ELECTRIC

CRUSHED STONE

CRUSHED STONE

2

7

.
7

'
±

S33°36'45"W

2.25' TO IPF

DETENTION POND

APPROXIMATE LOCATION

OF UNDERGROUND ELECTRIC

M

3
2

P
4
2

F
E
E

G

A

S

M

E

T

E

R

S

E
D

G
E
 
O

F
 
C
R
U

S
H

E
D

 
S
T
O

N
E

E
D

G
E
 
O

F

C
R
U

S
H

E
D

 
S
T
O

N
E

C
E
D

A
R
 
R
O

W

C
E
D

A
R
 
R
O

W

C

R

U

S

H

E

D

 
S

T

O

N

E

GATE

POST

SECURITY GATE

Lands Now or Formerly of

THE COUNTY OF MONTGOMERY

Book 1247 Page 239

Tax Parcel ID. 54.00-1-28.2

PIPE DIRECTION

INV. LOCATION UNKNOWN

DRIVEWAY EASEMENT

BOOK 599 PAGE 191

(SEE MAP REF. NO. 2)

BOX CULVERT

S

0

8

°

0

2

'
0

1

"

W

1

4

9

.
1

6

'

510.23'

S82°49'39"E

S

0

8

°

1

7

'
4

1

"

W

6

4

5

.
0

0

'

5

0

6

.1

3

'

N

7

3

°

1

1

'4

9

"

W

N

7

3

°

1

7

'1

9

"W

2

7

0

.6

8

'

5

0

3

.
2

5

'

N

0

6

°
0

6

'
2

1

"
E

N

0

9

°

4

9

'
1

1

"

E

1

1

2

.

6

8

'

S84°45'31"E

62.60'

N05°12'35"E

35.97'

S85°42'07"E

213.68'

Ar
ma

da
 V

an
24

' x
 8'

Ar
ma

da
 V

an
24

' x
 8'

Ar
ma

da
 V

an
24

' x
 8'

Ar
ma

da
 V

an
24

' x
 8'

Ar
ma

da
 V

an
24

' x
 8'

Ar
ma

da
 V

an
24

' x
 8'

Ar
ma

da
 V

an
24

' x
 8'

Ar
ma

da
 V

an
24

' x
 8'

Ar
ma

da
 V

an
24

' x
 8'

Ar
ma

da
 V

an
24

' x
 8'

Ar
ma

da
 V

an
24

' x
 8'

Ar
ma

da
 V

an
24

' x
 8'

Ar
ma

da
 V

an
24

' x
 8'

Ar
ma

da
 V

an
24

' x
 8'

Ar
ma

da
 V

an
24

' x
 8'

Armada Van 24' x 8'

Armada Van 24' x 8'

Armada Van 24' x 8'

Armada Van 24' x 8'

Armada Van 24' x 8'

Armada Van 24' x 8'

Armada Van 24' x 8'

Armada Van 24' x 8'

Armada Van 24' x 8'

Armada Van 24' x 8'

Armada Van 24' x 8'

Armada Van
24' x 8' Armada Van

24' x 8'

Armada Van
24' x 8'

Armada Van
24' x 8'

EXISTING WETLAND AND

ALL VEGETATION TO

REMAIN  (TYP.) - FULL

SOUTH BOUNDARY

EXISTING

VEGETATION TO

REMAIN - FULL

EASTERN

BOUNDARY

EXISTING CEDAR TREES

TO REMAIN (TYP.)

EXISTING SHRUBS

TO REMAIN (TYP.)

EXISTING CEDAR TREES

TO REMAIN (TYP.)

EXISTING SHRUBS

TO REMAIN (TYP.)

(2) QM

(2) QM

(2) QM

(2) QM

(1) QM

(1) AR

(1) AR

(2) AR

(2) AR

(10) JV

(1) BND

(1) BND

(1) QM

(2) AR

(2) AR

(2) QM

(18) JV

(1) QM

(2) AR

(2) AR

(1) AR

(1) QM

(1) QM

(2) AR

(2) AR

(2) QM

(2) QM

(2) QM

(2) QM

(1) QM

(1) QM

(1) QM

(24) JV

Scale 1" = 40'

20' 80'40'0'

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL INSTALL ROOT BARRIERS NEAR ALL

NEWLY-PLANTED TREES THAT ARE LOCATED WITHIN FIVE (5) FEET OF

PAVING OR CURBS.  ROOT BARRIERS SHALL BE "CENTURY" OR "DEEP-ROOT"

24" DEEP PANELS (OR EQUAL).  BARRIERS SHALL BE LOCATED IMMEDIATELY

ADJACENT TO HARDSCAPE.  INSTALL PANELS PER MANUFACTURER'S

RECOMMENDATIONS.  UNDER NO CIRCUMSTANCES SHALL THE

CONTRACTOR USE ROOT BARRIERS OF A TYPE THAT COMPLETELY

ENCIRCLE THE ROOTBALL.

ROOT BARRIERS

MULCHES

LANDSCAPE CALCULATIONS

SCREENING REQUIRED: ALL UNENCLOSED COMMERCIAL, WAREHOUSING OR

LIGHT INDUSTRIAL USES SHALL PROVIDE A FENCE, 

SCREENING AND/OR LANDSCAPING SUFFICIENT TO 

OBSCURE SUCH USE FROM VIEW FROM ABUTTING 

PROPERTIES IN RESIDENTIAL DISTRICTS OR FROM

PUBLIC RIGHTS-OF-WAY.

SCREENING PROVIDED: AS REQUIRED

AFTER ALL PLANTING IS COMPLETE, CONTRACTOR SHALL INSTALL 3" THICK

LAYER OF 1-1/2" SHREDDED WOOD MULCH, NATURAL (UNDYED), OVER

LANDSCAPE FABRIC IN ALL PLANTING AREAS (EXCEPT FOR TURF AND

SEEDED AREAS).  CONTRACTOR SHALL SUBMIT SAMPLES OF ALL MULCHES

TO LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT AND OWNER FOR APPROVAL PRIOR TO

CONSTRUCTION.  ABSOLUTELY NO EXPOSED GROUND SHALL BE LEFT

SHOWING ANYWHERE ON THE PROJECT AFTER MULCH HAS BEEN INSTALLED

(SUBJECT TO THE CONDITIONS AND REQUIREMENTS OF THE "GENERAL

GRADING AND PLANTING NOTES" AND SPECIFICATIONS).

GENERAL GRADING AND PLANTING NOTES

1. BY SUBMITTING A PROPOSAL FOR THE LANDSCAPE PLANTING SCOPE OF WORK, THE CONTRACTOR CONFIRMS THAT HE

HAS READ, AND WILL COMPLY WITH, THE ASSOCIATED NOTES, SPECIFICATIONS, AND DETAILS WITH THIS PROJECT.

2. THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR REMOVING ALL EXISTING VEGETATION (EXCEPT WHERE NOTED TO

REMAIN).

3. IN THE CONTEXT OF THESE PLANS, NOTES, AND SPECIFICATIONS, "FINISH GRADE" REFERS TO THE FINAL ELEVATION OF

THE SOIL SURFACE (NOT TOP OF MULCH) AS INDICATED ON THE GRADING PLANS.

a. BEFORE STARTING WORK, THE LANDSCAPE CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY THAT THE ROUGH GRADES OF ALL

LANDSCAPE AREAS ARE WITHIN +/-0.1' OF FINISH GRADE.  SEE SPECIFICATIONS FOR MORE DETAILED INSTRUCTION

ON TURF AREA AND PLANTING BED PREPARATION.

b. CONSTRUCT AND MAINTAIN FINISH GRADES AS SHOWN ON GRADING PLANS, AND CONSTRUCT AND MAINTAIN

SLOPES AS RECOMMENDED BY THE GEOTECHNICAL REPORT.  ALL LANDSCAPE AREAS SHALL HAVE POSITIVE

DRAINAGE AWAY FROM STRUCTURES AT THE MINIMUM SLOPE SPECIFIED IN THE REPORT AND ON THE GRADING

PLANS, AND AREAS OF POTENTIAL PONDING SHALL BE REGRADED TO BLEND IN WITH THE SURROUNDING GRADES

AND ELIMINATE PONDING POTENTIAL.

c. THE LANDSCAPE CONTRACTOR SHALL DETERMINE WHETHER OR NOT THE EXPORT OF ANY SOIL WILL BE NEEDED,

TAKING INTO ACCOUNT THE ROUGH GRADE PROVIDED, THE AMOUNT OF SOIL AMENDMENTS TO BE ADDED (BASED

ON A SOIL TEST, PER SPECIFICATIONS), AND THE FINISH GRADES TO BE ESTABLISHED.

d. ENSURE THAT THE FINISH GRADE IN TURF AREAS IMMEDIATELY ADJACENT TO WALKS AND OTHER WALKING

SURFACES, AFTER INSTALLING SOIL AMENDMENTS,  IS 1" BELOW THE FINISH SURFACE OF THE WALKS.  TAPER THE

SOIL SURFACE TO MEET FINISH GRADE, AS SPECIFIED ON THE GRADING PLANS, AT APPROXIMATELY 18" AWAY

FROM THE WALKS.

e. SHOULD ANY CONFLICTS AND/OR DISCREPANCIES ARISE BETWEEN THE GRADING PLANS, GEOTECHNICAL REPORT,

THESE NOTES AND PLANS, AND ACTUAL CONDITIONS, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL IMMEDIATELY BRING SUCH ITEMS

TO THE ATTENTION OF THE LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT, GENERAL CONTRACTOR, AND OWNER.

4. ALL PLANT LOCATIONS ARE DIAGRAMMATIC.  ACTUAL LOCATIONS SHALL BE VERIFIED WITH THE LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT

OR DESIGNER PRIOR TO PLANTING.  THE LANDSCAPE CONTRACTOR SHALL ENSURE THAT ALL REQUIREMENTS OF THE

PERMITTING AUTHORITY ARE MET (I.E., MINIMUM PLANT QUANTITIES, PLANTING METHODS, TREE PROTECTION METHODS,

ETC.).

a. THE LANDSCAPE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR DETERMINING PLANT QUANTITIES; PLANT QUANTITIES SHOWN

ON LEGENDS AND CALLOUTS ARE FOR GENERAL INFORMATION ONLY.  IN THE EVENT OF A DISCREPANCY BETWEEN

THE PLAN AND THE PLANT LEGEND, THE PLANT QUANTITY AS SHOWN ON THE PLAN (FOR INDIVIDUAL SYMBOLS) OR

CALLOUT (FOR GROUNDCOVER  PATTERNS) SHALL TAKE PRECEDENCE.

b. NO SUBSTITUTIONS OF PLANT MATERIALS SHALL BE ALLOWED WITHOUT THE WRITTEN PERMISSION OF THE

LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT.  IF SOME OF THE PLANTS ARE NOT AVAILABLE, THE LANDSCAPE CONTRACTOR SHALL

NOTIFY THE LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT IN WRITING (VIA PROPER CHANNELS).

c. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL, AT A MINIMUM, PROVIDE REPRESENTATIVE PHOTOS OF ALL PLANTS PROPOSED FOR THE

PROJECT.  THE CONTRACTOR SHALL ALLOW  THE LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT AND THE OWNER/OWNER'S

REPRESENTATIVE TO INSPECT, AND APPROVE OR REJECT, ALL PLANTS DELIVERED TO THE JOBSITE.  REFER TO

SPECIFICATIONS FOR ADDITIONAL REQUIREMENTS FOR SUBMITTALS.

5. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL MAINTAIN THE LANDSCAPE IN A HEALTHY CONDITION FOR 90 DAYS AFTER ACCEPTANCE BY THE

OWNER.  REFER TO SPECIFICATIONS FOR CONDITIONS OF ACCEPTANCE FOR THE START OF THE MAINTENANCE PERIOD,

AND FOR  FINAL ACCEPTANCE AT THE END OF THE MAINTENANCE PERIOD.

6. SEE SPECIFICATIONS AND DETAILS FOR FURTHER REQUIREMENTS.

MB/RM

MNB

12/23/19

Date

Drawn By

Checked By

Project Number

A
M

S
T

E
R

D
A

M
,
 
N

Y

1
7

8
5

 
S

T
A

T
E

 
H

I
G

H
W

A
Y

 
5

S

12/23/2019

Date Comment

P
r
o

j
e

c
t
 
N

a
m

e

(800) 680-6630
1200 US Highway 22 E Suite 2000-2248

Bridgewater, NJ 08807
www.EvergreenDesignGroup.com

EVERGREEN
D E S I G N    G R O U P

LP-0

OVERALL

LANDSCAPE

PLAN

SHEET LP-1

PLANTING AND IRRIGATION GUARANTEE

THE LANDSCAPE CONTRACTOR SHALL GUARANTEE THAT ALL NEWLY INSTALLED AND EXISTING PLANTS SHALL

SURVIVE FOR ONE YEAR AFTER FINAL OWNER ACCEPTANCE OF THE INSTALLATION WORK.  THE CONTRACTOR

SHALL ALSO BE RESPONSIBLE FOR APPROPRIATE WATERING OF THE LANDSCAPE THROUGH INSTALLATION OF

A PROPERLY DESIGNED IRRIGATION SYSTEM.  THE OWNER SHALL APPROVE THE SYSTEM DESIGN BEFORE

INSTALLATION OF PLANTS OR IRRIGATION.

TREES CODE QTY BOTANICAL NAME COMMON NAME CONT CAL SIZE

AR 19 ACER RUBRUM RED MAPLE CONT. 2" CAL. 10` - 12` HT. MIN.

BND 2 BETULA NIGRA `BNMTF` TM DURA HEAT RIVER BIRCH CONT. 2" CAL. 10` - 12` HT. MIN.

JV 52 JUNIPERUS VIRGINIANA EASTERN RED CEDAR CONT. 2" CAL. 8` HT MIN

QM 26 QUERCUS MACROCARPA BURR OAK CONT. 2" CAL. 10` - 12` HT. MIN.

GROUND COVERS CODE QTY BOTANICAL NAME COMMON NAME CONT SIZE SPACING

PP 64,461 SF POA PRATENSIS KENTUCKY BLUEGRASS SOD

PPF 5,736 SF POA PRATENSIS KENTUCKY BLUEGRASS HYDROSEED

PLANT SCHEDULE



































































REFERRAL FORM Rererrgl Number
MONTGOMERY COUNTY PLANNING BOARD

assigned by the MCPB upon
acceptance of referral ftr review

Illis Referral must be received SEVEN CALENDAR DAYS prior to the MCPB meeting date in order for it to be placed on the agenda.

TO: Montgomery County Planning Board,
Old County Courthouse,

PO Box 1500, Fonda, New York 12068

Phone: 518-853-8334

Fax: 518-853-8336

1. Applicant: Tarpon Towers Il, LLC

3. Tax Map Number(s): 46.-1-3

FROM: Municipal Board:
Referring Officer:
Mail original resolution to:

2. Site Address: 243 Dygert Road, Palatine Bridge, NY 13428

4. Acres: Project area .38 Total: 245

5. Is the site currently serviced by public water? Yes NO

6. On-site waste water treatment is currently provided by: C] Public Sewer orc:] Septic System N/A (unmanned facility)

7. Current Zoning: Agricultrual 8. Current Land Use: Agricultrual

9. Project Description: Tarpon Towers Il, LLC proposes the installation of an unmanned wireless communications facility. The installation will consist of 150' tall

monopole (154' induding 4' lightning rod). six (6) antenna and related equipment mounted on monopole at a center-line of 146', equipment cabinets/utility equipment on concrete

slab & H-Frarne. aryl all related @axial cabing and utility services. All equpment to be lcx:ated in 75 x 75 fenced lease area.

10. MCPB Jurisdiction:

C] Text Adoption or Amendment 

a municipal boundary.

Site is located within 500' of:

C] a State or County thruway/highway/roadway

[3 an existing or proposed State or County park/recreation area

[J an existing or proposed County-owned stream or drainage channel

[3 a State or County-owned parcel on which a public building or institution is situated

a farm operation within an Agricultural District (Incl. Ag data Statement) (does not apply to area variances)

11. PUBLIC HEARING: Date: 3/4/2020 Time: 7:OOpm Location: Palatine Town Offices (141 W St. Pütjne Bndge)

Referred Action(s)
If referring multiple, related actions, please identify the referring municipal board if different from above.

12. C] Text Adoption or C] Amendment Referring Board:

[J Comprehensive Plan C] Local Law [3 Zoning Ordinance Other

13. [J Zone Change

Proposed Zone District:

Purpose of the Zone Change:

14. Site Plan C] Project Site Review

Proposed Improvements: See project description above

Proposed Use:

Will the proposed project require a variance?

Specify:

Is a State of County DOT work permit needed?

C] Yes

If Yes

Referring Board:

Number of Acres:

Referring Board:

C] No Type: Area Use

C] State or [3 County [3 No

Specify:



15. Special Permit Referring Board: Town of Palatine Planning Board

Section of local zoning code that requires a special permit for this use: Article V, Section 8 of the Town of Palatine Zoning Code

Will the proposed project require a variance? C] Yes No Type: C] Area C] Use

16. Variance Referring Board:

C] Area C] Use

Section(s) of local zoning code to which the variance is being sought:

Describe how the proposed project varies from the above code section:

SEQR Determination

Action: Finding:

Type I Positive Declaration — Draft EIS

Type Il [3 Conditional Negative Declaration

C] Unlisted Action Negative Declaration

Exempt No Finding (Type Il Only)

SEQR determination made by (Lead Agency): Town of Palatine Planning Board Date: 3/4/2020

REQUIRED MATERIAL

Send 3 copies of a "Full Statement of the Proposed Action" which includes:

All materials required by and submitted to the referring body as an application

• If submitting site plans, please submit only I large set of plans, and 12 1 Ix17 packets.

• All material may be submitted digitally as well at http://www.mcbdc.org/planning-services/montgomery-county-

planning-board-referrals/

This referral, as required by GML 5239 1 and m, includes complete information, and supporting materials to assist the

Montgomery County Planning Board (MCPB) in its review. Recommendations by MCPB shall be made to the Referring
Body within thirty days of receipt of the Full Statement.

Name, Title & Phone Number of Perso Completi Tr nsmitt I Date



This side to be completed by Montgomery County Planning.

REFERRAL FORM
MONTGOMERY COUNTY PLANNING BOARD

TO:

Receipt of 239-m referral is acknowledged on Please be advised that the
Montgomery County Planning Board has reviewed the proposal stated on the opposite side of this
form on

[3

and makes the following recommendation.

Approves

Approves (with Modification)

Disapproves:

No significant County-wide or inter-community input

Not subject to Planning Board review

Took no action

Section 239-m of the General Municipal Law requires that within thirty days after final action by the
municipality is taken; a report of the final action shall be filed with the County Planning Board.

Date Kenneth F. Rose, Director

Montgomery County Dept. of Economic

Development and Planning



Page 1 of 13 

Full Environmental Assessment Form 
Part 1 - Project and Setting 

Instructions for Completing Part 1              

Part 1 is to be completed by the applicant or project sponsor.  Responses become part of the application for approval or funding, 
are subject to public review, and may be subject to further verification.   

Complete Part 1 based on information currently available.  If additional research or investigation would be needed to fully respond to 
any item, please answer as thoroughly as possible based on current information; indicate whether missing information does not exist, 
or is not reasonably available to the sponsor; and, when possible, generally describe work or studies which would be necessary to 
update or fully develop that information.   

Applicants/sponsors must complete all items in Sections A & B.  In Sections C, D & E, most items contain an initial question that 
must be answered either “Yes” or “No”.  If the answer to the initial question is “Yes”, complete the sub-questions that follow.  If the 
answer to the initial question is “No”, proceed to the next question.  Section F allows the project sponsor to identify and attach any 
additional information.  Section G requires the name and signature of the project sponsor to verify that the information contained in 
Part 1is accurate and complete. 

A. Project and Sponsor Information. 

Name of Action or Project:  

Project Location (describe, and attach a general location map): 

Brief Description of Proposed Action (include purpose or need): 

Name of Applicant/Sponsor: Telephone:  

E-Mail: 

Address: 

City/PO: State:  Zip Code: 

Project Contact (if not same as sponsor; give name and title/role): Telephone: 

E-Mail: 

Address: 

City/PO: State: Zip Code:

Property Owner  (if not same as sponsor): Telephone: 
E-Mail: 

Address: 

City/PO: State: Zip Code:

http://www.dec.ny.gov/permits/91625.html


Page 2 of 13 

B. Government Approvals 

B. Government Approvals, Funding, or Sponsorship.  (“Funding” includes grants, loans, tax relief, and any other forms of financial 
assistance.)   

Government Entity If Yes: Identify Agency and Approval(s) 
Required 

Application Date 
(Actual or projected) 

a. City Council, Town Board, 9 Yes 9 No
or Village Board of Trustees

b. City, Town or Village 9 Yes 9 No 
Planning Board or Commission

c. City Council, Town or 9 Yes 9 No 
Village Zoning Board of Appeals

d. Other local agencies 9 Yes 9 No 

e. County agencies 9 Yes 9 No 

f. Regional agencies 9 Yes 9 No 

g. State agencies 9 Yes 9 No 

h. Federal agencies 9 Yes 9 No 

i. Coastal Resources.
i. Is the project site within a Coastal Area, or the waterfront area of a Designated Inland Waterway? 9 Yes 9 No 

ii. Is the project site located in a community with an approved Local Waterfront Revitalization Program?   9 Yes 9 No 
iii. Is the project site within a Coastal Erosion Hazard Area? 9 Yes 9 No 

C. Planning and Zoning 

C.1. Planning and zoning actions. 
Will administrative or legislative adoption, or amendment of a plan, local law, ordinance, rule or  regulation be the 9 Yes 9 No  
 only approval(s) which must be granted to enable the proposed action to proceed?  

• If Yes, complete sections C, F and G.
• If No, proceed to question C.2 and complete all remaining sections and questions in Part 1

C.2. Adopted land use plans. 

a. Do any municipally- adopted  (city, town, village or county) comprehensive land use plan(s) include the site 9 Yes 9 No 
where the proposed action would be located?

If Yes, does the comprehensive plan include specific recommendations for the site where the proposed action 9 Yes 9 No 
would be located? 
b. Is the site of the proposed action within any local or regional special planning district (for example:  Greenway   9 Yes 9 No 

Brownfield Opportunity Area (BOA); designated State or Federal heritage area; watershed management plan;
or other?)

If Yes, identify the plan(s):   
     _______________________________________________________________________________________________________  

 ________________________________________________________________________________________________________   
 ________________________________________________________________________________________________________  

c. Is the proposed action located wholly or partially within an area listed in an adopted municipal open space plan,   9 Yes 9 No
or an adopted municipal farmland  protection plan?

If Yes, identify the plan(s): 
   ________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
   ________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
   ________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

http://www.dec.ny.gov/permits/91635.html
http://www.dec.ny.gov/permits/91640.html
http://www.dec.ny.gov/permits/91630.html


Page 3 of 13 

C.3.  Zoning 

a. Is the site of the proposed action located in a municipality with an adopted zoning law or ordinance.  9 Yes 9 No
If Yes, what is the zoning classification(s) including any applicable overlay district? 

_________________________________________________________________________________________________________
_________________________________________________________________________________________________________

b. Is the use permitted or allowed by a special or conditional use permit? 9 Yes 9 No 

c. Is a zoning change requested as part of the proposed action? 9 Yes 9 No  
If Yes, 

i. What is the proposed new zoning for the site?   ___________________________________________________________________

C.4. Existing community services. 

a. In what school district is the project site located?    ________________________________________________________________

b. What police or other public protection forces serve the project site?
    _________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

c. Which fire protection and emergency medical services serve the project site?
__________________________________________________________________________________________________________

d. What parks serve the project site?
__________________________________________________________________________________________________________
__________________________________________________________________________________________________________

D. Project Details 

D.1. Proposed and Potential Development 

a. What is the general nature of the proposed action (e.g., residential, industrial, commercial, recreational; if mixed, include all
components)?
_________________________________________________________________________________________________________

b. a. Total acreage of the site of the proposed action? _____________  acres 
b. Total acreage to be physically disturbed? _____________  acres 
c. Total acreage (project site and any contiguous properties) owned

or controlled by the applicant or project sponsor? _____________  acres 

c. Is the proposed action an expansion of an existing project or use? 9 Yes 9 No 
i. If Yes, what is the approximate percentage of the proposed expansion and identify the units (e.g., acres, miles, housing units,

square feet)?    % ____________________  Units: ____________________
d. Is the proposed action a subdivision, or does it include a subdivision?  9 Yes 9 No 
If Yes,  

i. Purpose or type of subdivision? (e.g., residential, industrial, commercial; if mixed, specify types)
  ________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

ii. Is a cluster/conservation layout proposed?  9 Yes 9 No 
iii. Number of  lots proposed?   ________
iv. Minimum and maximum proposed lot sizes?  Minimum  __________  Maximum __________

e. Will proposed action be constructed in multiple phases? 9 Yes 9 No 
i. If No, anticipated period of construction:  _____  months 

ii. If Yes:
• Total number of phases anticipated  _____ 
• Anticipated commencement date of  phase 1 (including demolition)  _____  month  _____ year 
• Anticipated completion date of final phase  _____  month  _____year 
• Generally describe connections or relationships among phases, including any contingencies where progress of one phase may

determine timing or duration of future phases: _______________________________________________________________ 
____________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 ____________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

http://www.dec.ny.gov/permits/91645.html
http://www.dec.ny.gov/permits/91650.html
http://www.dec.ny.gov/permits/91655.html


Page 4 of 13 

f. Does the project include new residential uses? 9 Yes 9 No  
If Yes, show numbers of units proposed. 

  One Family      Two Family         Three Family        Multiple Family (four or more)  

Initial Phase    ___________      ___________    ____________      ________________________ 
At completion 
   of all phases       ___________      ___________    ____________   ________________________  

g. Does the proposed action include new non-residential construction (including expansions)?  9 Yes 9 No   
If Yes, 

i. Total number of structures ___________
ii. Dimensions (in feet) of largest proposed structure: ________height; ________width;  and  _______ length

iii. Approximate extent of building space to be heated or cooled:  ______________________ square feet

h. Does the proposed action include construction or other activities that will result in the impoundment of any   9 Yes 9 No 
liquids, such as creation of a water supply, reservoir, pond, lake, waste lagoon or other storage?

If Yes,  
i. Purpose of the impoundment:  ________________________________________________________________________________

ii. If a water impoundment, the principal source of the water:                     9  Ground water  9 Surface water streams  9 Other specify:
_________________________________________________________________________________________________________

iii. If other than water, identify the type of impounded/contained liquids and their source.
_________________________________________________________________________________________________________

iv. Approximate size of the proposed impoundment.    Volume: ____________ million gallons; surface area: ____________  acres 
v. Dimensions of the proposed dam or impounding structure:       ________ height; _______ length

vi. Construction method/materials  for the proposed dam or impounding structure (e.g., earth fill, rock, wood, concrete):
________________________________________________________________________________________________________

D.2.  Project Operations 
a. Does the proposed action include any excavation, mining, or dredging, during construction, operations, or both? 9 Yes 9 No

(Not including general site preparation, grading or installation of utilities or foundations where all excavated
materials will remain onsite)

If Yes:  
  i .What is the purpose of the excavation or dredging?  _______________________________________________________________ 
ii. How much material (including rock, earth, sediments, etc.) is proposed to be removed from the site?

• Volume (specify tons or cubic yards): ____________________________________________
• Over what duration of time? ____________________________________________________

iii. Describe nature and characteristics of materials to be excavated or dredged, and plans to use, manage or dispose of them.
   ________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
   ________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

iv. Will there be onsite dewatering or processing of excavated materials?  9 Yes 9 No 
   If yes, describe. ___________________________________________________________________________________________ 
   ________________________________________________________________________________________________________  

v. What is the total area to be dredged or excavated?  _____________________________________acres
vi. What is the maximum area to be worked at any one time? _______________________________ acres

vii. What would be the maximum depth of excavation or dredging? __________________________ feet
viii. Will the excavation require blasting? 9 Yes 9 No 
ix. Summarize site reclamation goals and plan: _____________________________________________________________________

   ________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
   ________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

b. Would the proposed action cause or result in alteration of, increase or decrease in size of, or encroachment 9 Yes 9 No 
into any existing wetland, waterbody, shoreline, beach or adjacent area?

If Yes: 
i. Identify the wetland or waterbody which would be affected (by name, water index number, wetland map number or geographic

description):  ______________________________________________________________________________________________
_________________________________________________________________________________________________________

http://www.dec.ny.gov/permits/91660.html


Page 5 of 13 

ii. Describe how the  proposed action would affect that waterbody or wetland, e.g. excavation, fill, placement of structures, or
alteration of channels, banks and shorelines.  Indicate extent of activities, alterations and additions in square feet or acres:
_________________________________________________________________________________________________________
_________________________________________________________________________________________________________
_________________________________________________________________________________________________________
_________________________________________________________________________________________________________

iii. Will proposed action cause or result in disturbance to bottom sediments?       9 Yes 9 No
If Yes, describe:  __________________________________________________________________________________________

iv. Will proposed action cause or result in the destruction or removal of aquatic vegetation? 9  Yes 9 No 
If Yes:
• acres of aquatic vegetation proposed to be removed:  ___________________________________________________________
• expected acreage of aquatic vegetation remaining after project completion:________________________________________
• purpose of proposed removal (e.g. beach clearing, invasive species control, boat access):  ____________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________________________
• proposed method of plant removal: ________________________________________________________________________
• if chemical/herbicide treatment will be used, specify product(s): _________________________________________________

v. Describe any proposed reclamation/mitigation following disturbance: _________________________________________________
_________________________________________________________________________________________________________

c. Will the proposed action use, or create a new demand for water?  9 Yes 9 No 
If Yes:  

i. Total anticipated water usage/demand per day:      __________________________ gallons/day
ii. Will the proposed action obtain water from an existing public water supply?  9 Yes 9 No 

If Yes:  
• Name of district or service area:   _________________________________________________________________________
• Does the existing public water supply have capacity to serve the proposal?  9 Yes 9 No 
• Is the project site in the existing district?  9 Yes 9 No 
• Is expansion of the district needed?  9 Yes 9 No 
• Do existing lines serve the project site?  9 Yes 9 No  

iii. Will line extension within an existing district be necessary to supply the project?  9 Yes 9 No 
If Yes: 

• Describe extensions or capacity expansions proposed to serve this project: ________________________________________
____________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

• Source(s) of supply for the district: ________________________________________________________________________
iv. Is a new water supply district or service area proposed to be formed to serve the project site?  9 Yes 9 No 

If, Yes: 
• Applicant/sponsor for new district: ________________________________________________________________________
• Date application submitted or anticipated: __________________________________________________________________
• Proposed source(s) of supply for new district: _______________________________________________________________

v. If a public water supply will not be used, describe plans to provide water supply for the project: ___________________________
_________________________________________________________________________________________________________

vi. If water supply will be from wells (public or private), maximum pumping capacity: _______ gallons/minute.

d. Will the proposed action generate liquid wastes? 9 Yes 9 No 
If Yes: 

i. Total anticipated liquid waste generation per day:  _______________  gallons/day
ii. Nature of liquid wastes to be generated (e.g., sanitary wastewater, industrial; if combination, describe all components and

approximate volumes or proportions of each):   __________________________________________________________________
_________________________________________________________________________________________________________
_________________________________________________________________________________________________________

iii. Will the proposed action use any existing public wastewater treatment facilities? 9 Yes 9 No 
If Yes:
• Name of wastewater treatment plant to be used: _____________________________________________________________
• Name of district:  ______________________________________________________________________________________
• Does the existing wastewater treatment plant have capacity to serve the project? 9 Yes 9 No 
• Is the project site in the existing district? 9 Yes 9 No 
• Is expansion of the district needed? 9 Yes 9 No 



Page 6 of 13 

• Do existing sewer lines serve the project site? 9 Yes 9 No 
• Will line extension within an existing district be necessary to serve the project? 9 Yes 9 No 

If Yes:  
• Describe extensions or capacity expansions proposed to serve this project: ____________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
____________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

iv. Will a new wastewater (sewage) treatment district be formed to serve the project site? 9 Yes 9 No 
If Yes:
• Applicant/sponsor for new district: ____________________________________________________________________
• Date application submitted or anticipated: _______________________________________________________________
• What is the receiving water for the wastewater discharge? __________________________________________________

v. If public facilities will not be used, describe plans to provide wastewater treatment for the project, including specifying proposed
  receiving water (name and classification if surface discharge, or describe subsurface disposal plans): 
   ________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
   ________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

vi. Describe any plans or designs to capture, recycle or reuse liquid waste: _______________________________________________
   ________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
   ________________________________________________________________________________________________________    

e. Will the proposed action disturb more than one acre and create stormwater runoff, either from new point 9 Yes 9 No 
sources (i.e. ditches, pipes, swales, curbs, gutters or other concentrated flows of stormwater) or non-point

   source (i.e. sheet flow) during construction or post construction? 
If Yes:  

i. How much impervious surface will the project create in relation to total size of project parcel?
 _____ Square feet or  _____ acres (impervious surface) 
_____  Square feet or  _____ acres (parcel size) 

ii. Describe types of new point sources.  __________________________________________________________________________
_________________________________________________________________________________________________________

iii. Where will the stormwater runoff  be directed (i.e. on-site stormwater management facility/structures, adjacent properties,
groundwater, on-site surface water or off-site surface waters)?   

 ________________________________________________________________________________________________________    
   ________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
• If to surface waters, identify receiving water bodies or wetlands:  ________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________________________
____________________________________________________________________________________________________

• Will stormwater runoff flow to adjacent properties? 9 Yes 9 No 
iv. Does proposed plan minimize impervious surfaces, use pervious materials or collect and re-use stormwater? 9 Yes 9 No 
f. Does the proposed action include, or will it use on-site, one or more sources of air emissions, including fuel 9 Yes 9 No 

combustion, waste incineration, or other processes or operations?
If Yes, identify: 

i. Mobile sources during project operations (e.g., heavy equipment, fleet or delivery vehicles)
_________________________________________________________________________________________________________

ii. Stationary sources during construction (e.g., power generation, structural heating, batch plant, crushers)
________________________________________________________________________________________________________

iii. Stationary sources during operations (e.g., process emissions, large boilers, electric generation)
________________________________________________________________________________________________________

g. Will any air emission sources named in D.2.f (above), require a NY State Air Registration, Air Facility Permit, 9 Yes 9 No 
or Federal Clean Air Act Title IV or Title V Permit?

If Yes:  
i. Is the project site located in an Air quality non-attainment area?  (Area routinely or periodically fails to meet 9 Yes 9 No 

ambient air quality standards for all or some parts of the year)
ii. In addition to emissions as calculated in the application, the project will generate:

• ___________Tons/year (short tons) of Carbon Dioxide (CO2)
• ___________Tons/year (short tons) of Nitrous Oxide (N2O)
• ___________Tons/year (short tons) of Perfluorocarbons (PFCs)
• ___________Tons/year (short tons) of Sulfur Hexafluoride (SF6)
• ___________Tons/year (short tons) of Carbon Dioxide equivalent of Hydroflourocarbons (HFCs)
• ___________Tons/year (short tons) of Hazardous Air Pollutants (HAPs)



Page 7 of 13 

h. Will the proposed action generate or emit methane (including, but not limited to, sewage treatment plants, 9 Yes 9 No 
landfills, composting facilities)?

If Yes:  
i. Estimate methane generation in tons/year (metric): ________________________________________________________________

ii. Describe any methane capture, control or elimination measures included in project design (e.g., combustion to generate heat or
electricity, flaring): ________________________________________________________________________________________
_________________________________________________________________________________________________________

i. Will the proposed action result in the release of air pollutants from open-air operations or processes, such as 9 Yes 9 No 
quarry or landfill operations?

If Yes: Describe operations and nature of emissions (e.g., diesel exhaust, rock particulates/dust):   
 _________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 _________________________________________________________________________________________________________  

j. Will the proposed action result in a substantial increase in traffic above present levels or generate substantial 9 Yes 9 No 
new demand for transportation facilities or services?

If Yes:   
i. When is the peak traffic expected (Check all that apply):  Morning  Evening Weekend

 Randomly between hours of __________  to  ________.
ii. For commercial activities only, projected number of semi-trailer truck trips/day: _______________________

iii. Parking spaces: Existing _____________ Proposed ___________ Net increase/decrease  _____________ 
iv. Does the proposed action include any shared use parking? 9 Yes 9 No 
v. If the proposed action includes any modification of existing roads, creation of new roads or change in existing access, describe:

________________________________________________________________________________________________________
________________________________________________________________________________________________________
________________________________________________________________________________________________________

vi. Are public/private transportation service(s) or facilities available within ½ mile of the proposed site? 9 Yes 9 No 
vii  Will the proposed action include access to public transportation or accommodations for use of hybrid, electric 9 Yes 9 No 

 or other alternative fueled vehicles? 
viii. Will the proposed action include plans for pedestrian or bicycle accommodations for connections to existing 9 Yes 9 No 

pedestrian or bicycle routes?

k. Will the proposed action (for commercial or industrial projects only) generate new or additional demand 9 Yes 9 No 
for energy?

If Yes:   
i. Estimate annual electricity demand during operation of the proposed action: ____________________________________________

_________________________________________________________________________________________________________
ii. Anticipated sources/suppliers of electricity for the project (e.g., on-site combustion, on-site renewable, via grid/local utility, or

other):
________________________________________________________________________________________________________

iii. Will the proposed action require a new, or an upgrade to, an existing substation? 9 Yes 9 No 

l. Hours of operation.  Answer all items which apply.
i. During Construction: ii. During Operations:
• Monday - Friday: _________________________ • Monday - Friday: ____________________________
• Saturday: ________________________________ • Saturday: ___________________________________
• Sunday: _________________________________ • Sunday: ____________________________________
• Holidays: ________________________________ • Holidays: ___________________________________



Page 8 of 13 

m. Will the proposed action produce noise that will exceed existing ambient noise levels during construction, 9 Yes 9 No 
operation, or both?

If yes:   
i. Provide details including sources, time of day and duration:

_______________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 _______________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

ii. Will proposed action remove existing natural barriers that could act as a noise barrier or screen? 9 Yes 9 No 
 Describe: _________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
  _________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

n.. Will the proposed action have outdoor lighting? 9 Yes 9 No  
 If yes: 
i. Describe source(s), location(s), height of fixture(s), direction/aim, and proximity to nearest occupied structures:

  _________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
  _________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

ii. Will proposed action remove existing natural barriers that could act as a light barrier or screen? 9 Yes 9 No 
 Describe: _________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
  _________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

o. Does the proposed action have the potential to produce odors for more than one hour per day? 9 Yes 9 No 
  If Yes, describe possible sources, potential frequency and duration of odor emissions, and proximity to nearest 
  occupied structures:     ______________________________________________________________________________________ 

________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

p. 9 Yes 9 No Will the proposed action include any bulk storage of petroleum (combined capacity of over 1,100 gallons) 
or chemical products 185 gallons in above ground storage or any amount in underground storage?

If Yes: 
i. Product(s) to be stored ______________________________________________________________________________________

ii. Volume(s) ______      per unit time ___________  (e.g., month, year)
iii. Generally describe proposed storage facilities:  ___________________________________________________________________ 

________________________________________________________________________________________________________

q. Will the proposed action (commercial, industrial and recreational projects only) use pesticides (i.e., herbicides, 9  Yes  9 No 
insecticides) during construction or operation?

If Yes:  
i. Describe proposed treatment(s):

________________________________________________________________________________________________________
________________________________________________________________________________________________________
________________________________________________________________________________________________________
________________________________________________________________________________________________________

ii. Will the proposed action use Integrated Pest Management Practices? 9  Yes  9 No 
r. Will the proposed action (commercial or industrial projects only) involve or require the management or disposal 9  Yes  9 No

of solid waste (excluding hazardous materials)?
If Yes: 

i. Describe any solid waste(s) to be generated during construction or operation of the facility:
• Construction:  ____________________  tons per ________________ (unit of time)
• Operation :      ____________________  tons per ________________ (unit of time)

ii. Describe any proposals for on-site minimization, recycling or reuse of materials to avoid disposal as solid waste:
• Construction:  ________________________________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________________________
• Operation:  __________________________________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________________________
iii. Proposed disposal methods/facilities for solid waste generated on-site:

• Construction:  ________________________________________________________________________________________
____________________________________________________________________________________________________

• Operation:  __________________________________________________________________________________________
____________________________________________________________________________________________________



Page 9 of 13 

s. Does the proposed action include construction or modification of a solid waste management facility? 9  Yes  9  No  
If Yes: 

i. Type of management or handling of waste proposed for the site (e.g., recycling or transfer station, composting, landfill, or
other disposal activities): ___________________________________________________________________________________

ii. Anticipated rate of disposal/processing:
• ________ Tons/month, if transfer or other non-combustion/thermal treatment, or
• ________ Tons/hour, if combustion or thermal treatment

iii. If landfill, anticipated site life: ________________________________ years

t. Will proposed action at the site involve the commercial generation, treatment, storage, or disposal of hazardous 9 Yes 9 No 
waste?

If Yes: 
i. Name(s) of all hazardous wastes or constituents to be generated, handled or managed at facility: ___________________________

_________________________________________________________________________________________________________
_________________________________________________________________________________________________________

ii. Generally describe processes or activities involving hazardous wastes or constituents: ___________________________________
_________________________________________________________________________________________________________
________________________________________________________________________________________________________

iii. Specify amount to be handled or generated  _____ tons/month
iv. Describe any proposals for on-site minimization, recycling or reuse of hazardous constituents: ____________________________

________________________________________________________________________________________________________
________________________________________________________________________________________________________

v. Will any hazardous wastes be disposed at an existing offsite hazardous waste facility? 9 Yes 9 No  
If Yes: provide name and location of facility: _______________________________________________________________________ 
       ________________________________________________________________________________________________________  
If No: describe proposed management of any hazardous wastes which will not be sent to a hazardous waste facility:     

 ________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 ________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

E. Site and Setting of Proposed Action 

 E.1. Land uses on and surrounding the project site 

a. Existing land uses.
i. Check all uses that occur on, adjoining and near the project site.

9  Urban      9  Industrial      9  Commercial      9  Residential (suburban)      9  Rural (non-farm) 
9  Forest      9  Agriculture   9  Aquatic      9  Other (specify): ____________________________________ 

ii. If mix of uses, generally describe:
__________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 __________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

b. Land uses and covertypes on the project site.
Land use or  
Covertype 

Current 
Acreage 

Acreage After 
Project Completion 

Change 
(Acres +/-) 

• Roads, buildings, and other paved or impervious
surfaces

• Forested
• Meadows, grasslands or brushlands (non-

agricultural, including abandoned agricultural)
• Agricultural

(includes active orchards, field, greenhouse etc.) 
• Surface water features

(lakes, ponds, streams, rivers, etc.) 
• Wetlands (freshwater or tidal)
• Non-vegetated (bare rock, earth or fill)

• Other
Describe: _______________________________ 
________________________________________ 

http://www.dec.ny.gov/permits/91665.html


Page 10 of 13 

c. Is the project site presently used by members of the community for public recreation? 9 Yes 9 No 
i. If Yes: explain:  __________________________________________________________________________________________

d. Are there any facilities serving children, the elderly, people with disabilities (e.g., schools, hospitals, licensed 9 Yes 9 No 
day care centers, or group homes) within 1500 feet of the project site?

If Yes,  
i. Identify Facilities:

________________________________________________________________________________________________________
________________________________________________________________________________________________________

e. Does the project site contain an existing dam? 9 Yes 9 No 
If Yes: 

i. Dimensions of the dam and impoundment:
• Dam height:    _________________________________  feet 
• Dam length:    _________________________________  feet 
• Surface area:    _________________________________  acres 
• Volume impounded:  _______________________________ gallons OR acre-feet

ii. Dam=s existing hazard classification:  _________________________________________________________________________
iii. Provide date and summarize results of last inspection:

_______________________________________________________________________________________________________
   _______________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

f. Has the project site ever been used as a municipal, commercial or industrial solid waste management facility, 9 Yes 9 No 
or does the project site adjoin  property which is now, or was at one time, used as a solid waste management facility?

If Yes:  
i. Has the facility been formally closed? 9 Yes 9  No 
• If yes, cite sources/documentation: _______________________________________________________________________

ii. Describe the location of the project site relative to the boundaries of the solid waste management facility:
_______________________________________________________________________________________________________
_______________________________________________________________________________________________________

iii. Describe any development constraints due to the prior solid waste activities: __________________________________________
_______________________________________________________________________________________________________

g. Have hazardous wastes been generated, treated and/or disposed of at the site, or does the project site adjoin 9 Yes 9 No  
property which is now or was at one time used to commercially treat, store and/or dispose of hazardous waste?

If Yes:  
i. Describe waste(s) handled and waste management activities, including approximate time when activities occurred:

 _______________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
   _______________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

h. Potential contamination history.  Has there been a reported spill at the proposed  project site, or have any 9 Yes 9  No  
remedial actions been conducted at or adjacent to the proposed site?

If Yes: 
i. Is any portion of the site listed on the NYSDEC Spills Incidents database or Environmental Site 9 Yes 9 No 

Remediation database?  Check all that apply:
9  Yes – Spills Incidents database       Provide DEC ID number(s): ________________________________ 
9  Yes – Environmental Site Remediation database Provide DEC ID number(s): ________________________________ 
9  Neither database 

ii. If site has been subject of RCRA corrective activities, describe control measures:_______________________________________
________________________________________________________________________________________________________
________________________________________________________________________________________________________

iii. Is the project within 2000 feet of any site in the NYSDEC Environmental Site Remediation database? 9 Yes 9 No 
If yes, provide DEC ID number(s):  ______________________________________________________________________________ 
iv. If yes to (i), (ii) or (iii) above, describe current status of site(s):

 _______________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
   _______________________________________________________________________________________________________ 



Page 11 of 13 

v. Is the project site subject to an institutional control limiting property uses? 9 Yes 9 No  
• If yes, DEC site ID number: ____________________________________________________________________________
• Describe the type of institutional control (e.g., deed restriction or easement):    ____________________________________
• Describe any use limitations: ___________________________________________________________________________
• Describe any engineering controls: _______________________________________________________________________
• Will the project affect the institutional or engineering controls in place? 9 Yes 9 No 
• Explain: ____________________________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
   ___________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

E.2.  Natural Resources On or Near Project Site 
a. What is the average depth to bedrock on the project site?  ________________ feet 

b. Are there bedrock outcroppings on the project site? 9 Yes 9 No 
If Yes, what proportion of the site is comprised of bedrock outcroppings?  __________________% 

c. Predominant soil type(s) present on project site:  ___________________________  __________% 
 ___________________________  __________% 
____________________________  __________% 

d. What is the average depth to the water table on the project site?  Average:  _________ feet

e. Drainage status of project site soils: 9  Well Drained: _____% of site 
 9  Moderately Well Drained: _____% of site 
 9  Poorly Drained _____% of site 

f. Approximate proportion of proposed action site with slopes: 9  0-10%: _____% of site  
9  10-15%: _____% of site 
9  15% or greater: _____% of site 

g. Are there any unique geologic features on the project site? 9 Yes 9 No 
 If Yes, describe: _____________________________________________________________________________________________ 

________________________________________________________________________________________________________

h. Surface water features.
i. Does any portion of the project site contain wetlands or other waterbodies (including streams, rivers, 9 Yes 9 No 

ponds or lakes)?
ii. Do any wetlands or other waterbodies adjoin the project site? 9 Yes 9 No 

If Yes to either i or ii, continue.  If No, skip to E.2.i. 
iii. Are any of the wetlands or waterbodies within or adjoining the project site regulated by any federal, 9 Yes 9 No 

  state or local agency? 
iv. For each identified regulated wetland and waterbody on the project site, provide the following information:

• Streams:  Name ____________________________________________ Classification _______________________ 
• Lakes or Ponds: Name ____________________________________________ Classification _______________________• Wetlands:  Name ____________________________________________ Approximate Size ___________________ 
• Wetland No. (if regulated by DEC) _____________________________

v. Are any of the above water bodies listed in the most recent compilation of NYS water quality-impaired 9 Yes 9 No 
waterbodies?

If yes, name of impaired water body/bodies and basis for listing as impaired: _____________________________________________ 
___________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

i. Is the project site in a designated Floodway? 9 Yes 9 No 

j. Is the project site in the 100 year Floodplain? 9 Yes 9 No 

k. Is the project site in the 500 year Floodplain? 9 Yes 9 No 

l. Is the project site located over, or immediately adjoining, a primary, principal or sole source aquifer? 9 Yes 9 No 
If Yes: 

i. Name of aquifer:  _________________________________________________________________________________________

http://www.dec.ny.gov/permits/91670.html
dxrebecc
Sticky Note
Marked set by dxrebecc



Page 12 of 13 

m. Identify the predominant wildlife species that occupy or use the project site:  ______________________________ 
______________________________ _______________________________ ______________________________ 
______________________________ _______________________________ ______________________________ 

n. Does the project site contain a designated significant natural community? 9 Yes 9 No 
If Yes: 

i. Describe the habitat/community (composition, function, and basis for designation): _____________________________________
  ________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

ii. Source(s) of description  or evaluation: ________________________________________________________________________
iii. Extent of community/habitat:

• Currently:    ______________________  acres 
• Following completion of project as proposed:   _____________________   acres
• Gain or loss (indicate + or -):  ______________________ acres 

o. Does project site contain any species of plant or animal that is listed by the federal government or NYS as   9 Yes 9 No 
endangered or threatened, or does it contain any areas identified as habitat for an endangered or threatened species?

  

 

 
p. Does the project site contain any species of plant or animal that is listed by NYS as rare, or as a species of 9 Yes 9 No

special concern?
 

q. Is the project site or adjoining area currently used for hunting, trapping, fishing or shell fishing? 9 Yes 9 No  
If yes, give a brief description of how the proposed action may affect that use: ___________________________________________ 

________________________________________________________________________________________________________

E.3.  Designated Public Resources On or Near Project Site 
a. Is the project site, or any portion of it, located in a designated agricultural district certified pursuant to 9 Yes 9 No 

Agriculture and  Markets Law, Article 25-AA, Section 303 and 304?
If Yes,  provide county plus district name/number:  _________________________________________________________________  

b. Are agricultural lands consisting of highly productive soils present? 9 Yes 9 No 
i. If Yes: acreage(s) on project site?  ___________________________________________________________________________

ii. Source(s) of soil rating(s):  _________________________________________________________________________________

c. Does the project site contain all or part of, or is it substantially contiguous to, a registered National 9 Yes 9 No 
Natural Landmark?

If Yes:   
i. Nature of the natural landmark:           9  Biological Community             9   Geological Feature
ii. Provide brief description of landmark, including values behind designation and approximate size/extent: ___________________

________________________________________________________________________________________________________
  ________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

d. Is the project site located in or does it adjoin a state listed Critical Environmental Area? 9 Yes 9 No 
If Yes: 

i. CEA name: _____________________________________________________________________________________________
ii. Basis for designation: _____________________________________________________________________________________

iii. Designating agency and date:  ______________________________________________________________________________

http://www.dec.ny.gov/permits/91675.html


Page 13 of 13 

e. Does the project site contain, or is it substantially contiguous to, a building, archaeological site, or district   9 Yes 9 No 
which is listed on, or has been nominated by the NYS Board of Historic Preservation for inclusion on, the
State or National Register of Historic Places?

If Yes:  
i. Nature of historic/archaeological resource:   9 Archaeological Site   9 Historic Building or District     

ii. Name:  _________________________________________________________________________________________________
iii. Brief description of attributes on which listing is based:

   _______________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

f. Is the project site, or any portion of  it, located in or adjacent to an area designated as sensitive for 9 Yes 9 No 
archaeological sites on the NY State Historic Preservation Office (SHPO) archaeological site inventory?

g. Have additional archaeological or historic site(s) or resources been identified on the project site? 9 Yes 9 No 
If Yes:  

i. Describe possible resource(s):  _______________________________________________________________________________
ii. Basis for identification:   ___________________________________________________________________________________

h. 9 Yes 9 No Is the project site within fives miles of any officially designated and publicly accessible federal, state, or local 
scenic or aesthetic resource?

If Yes:  
i. Identify resource: _________________________________________________________________________________________

ii. Nature of, or basis for, designation (e.g., established highway overlook, state or local park, state historic trail or scenic byway,
etc.):  ___________________________________________________________________________________________________

iii. Distance between project and resource: _____________________ miles.
i. Is the project site located within a designated river corridor under the Wild, Scenic and Recreational Rivers 9 Yes 9 No 

Program 6 NYCRR 666?
If Yes:  

i. Identify the name of the river and its designation: ________________________________________________________________
ii. Is the activity consistent with development restrictions contained in 6NYCRR Part 666? 9 Yes 9 No 

F. Additional Information  
Attach any additional information which may be needed to clarify your project.  

If you have identified any adverse impacts which could be associated with your proposal, please describe those impacts plus any 
measures which you propose to avoid or minimize them. 

G.  Verification 
I certify that the information provided is true to the best of my knowledge. 

Applicant/Sponsor Name ___________________________________ Date_______________________________________ 

Signature __________________ Title_______________________________________ 

http://www.dec.ny.gov/permits/91680.html
http://www.dec.ny.gov/permits/91685.html


Page 1 of 10

Full Environmental Assessment Form

Part 2 - Identification of Potential Project Impacts

Part 2 is to be completed by the lead agency.  Part 2 is designed to help the lead agency inventory all potential resources that could 

be affected by a proposed project or action.  We recognize that the lead agency=s reviewer(s) will not necessarily be environmental 

professionals.  So, the questions are designed to walk a reviewer through the assessment process by providing a series of questions that 

can be answered using the information found in Part 1.  To further assist the lead agency in completing Part 2, the form identifies the 

most relevant questions in Part 1 that will provide the information needed to answer the Part 2 question.  When Part 2 is completed, the 

lead agency will have identified the relevant environmental areas that may be impacted by the proposed activity.   

If the lead agency is a state agency and the action is in any Coastal Area, complete the Coastal Assessment Form before proceeding 

with this assessment. 

Tips for completing Part 2: 

Review all of the information provided in Part 1.

Review any application, maps, supporting materials and the Full EAF Workbook.

Answer each of the 18 questions in Part 2.

If you answer “Yes” to a numbered question, please complete all the questions that follow in that section.

If you answer “No” to a numbered question, move on to the next numbered question.

Check appropriate column to indicate the anticipated size of the impact.

Proposed projects that would exceed a numeric threshold contained in a question should result in the reviewing agency

checking the box “Moderate to large impact may occur.”

The reviewer is not expected to be an expert in environmental analysis.

If you are not sure or undecided about the size of an impact, it may help to review the sub-questions for the general

question and consult the workbook.

When answering a question consider all components of the proposed activity, that is, the Awhole action@.

Consider the possibility for long-term and cumulative impacts as well as direct impacts.

Answer the question in a reasonable manner considering the scale and context of the project.

1. Impact on Land

Proposed action may involve construction on, or physical alteration of,  NO  YES 

the land surface of the proposed site.  (See Part 1. D.1)

If “Yes”, answer questions a - j.  If “No”, move on to Section 2.
Relevant 

Part I 

Question(s) 

No, or 

small 

impact 

may occur 

Moderate 

to large 

impact may 

occur 

a. The proposed action may involve construction on land where depth to water table is

less than 3 feet.
E2d

b. The proposed action may involve construction on slopes of 15% or greater. E2f

c. The proposed action may involve construction on land where bedrock is exposed, or

generally within 5 feet of existing ground surface.

E2a 

d. The proposed action may involve the excavation and removal of more than 1,000 tons

of natural material.

D2a 

e. The proposed action may involve construction that continues for more than one year

or in multiple phases.

D1e 

f. The proposed action may result in increased erosion, whether from physical

disturbance or vegetation removal (including from treatment by herbicides).

D2e, D2q 

g. The proposed action is, or may be, located within a Coastal Erosion hazard area. B1i 

h. Other impacts: _______________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________ 



Page 2 of 10

2. Impact on Geological Features

The proposed action may result in the modification or destruction of, or inhibit 

access to, any unique or unusual land forms on the site (e.g., cliffs, dunes,   NO   YES 

minerals, fossils, caves).  (See Part 1. E.2.g) 

If “Yes”, answer questions a - c.  If “No”, move on to Section 3.
Relevant 

Part I 

Question(s) 

No, or 

small 

impact 

may occur 

Moderate 

to large 

impact may 

occur 

a. Identify the specific land form(s) attached: ________________________________ 

    ___________________________________________________________________ 

E2g

b. The proposed action may affect or is adjacent to a geological feature listed as a 

registered National Natural Landmark. 

Specific feature: _____________________________________________________      

E3c 

c.  Other impacts: ______________________________________________________ 

___________________________________________________________________ 

3. Impacts on Surface Water

The proposed action may affect one or more wetlands or other surface water  NO   YES 

 bodies (e.g., streams, rivers, ponds or lakes).  (See Part 1. D.2, E.2.h)  

If “Yes”, answer questions a - l.  If “No”, move on to Section 4.
Relevant 

Part I 

Question(s) 

No, or 

small 

impact 

may occur 

Moderate 

to large 

impact may 

occur 

a. The proposed action may create a new water body. D2b, D1h 

b. The proposed action may result in an increase or decrease of over 10% or more than a 

10 acre increase or decrease in the surface area of any body of water. 

D2b 

c. The proposed action may involve dredging more than 100 cubic yards of material 

from a wetland or water body.   

D2a 

d. The proposed action may involve construction within or adjoining a freshwater or 

tidal wetland, or in the bed or banks of any other water body. 

E2h

e. The proposed action may create turbidity in a waterbody, either from upland erosion, 

runoff or by disturbing bottom sediments. 

D2a, D2h 

f. The proposed action may include construction of one or more intake(s) for withdrawal 

of water from surface water. 

D2c 

g. The proposed action may include construction of one or more outfall(s) for discharge 

of wastewater to surface water(s). 

D2d 

h. The proposed action may cause soil erosion, or otherwise create a source of  

stormwater discharge that may lead to siltation or other degradation of receiving 

water bodies. 

D2e 

i. The proposed action may affect the water quality of any water bodies within or 

downstream of the site of the proposed action. 

E2h

j. The proposed action may involve the application of pesticides or herbicides in or 

around any water body. 

D2q, E2h 

k. The proposed action may require the construction of new, or expansion of existing, 

wastewater treatment facilities. 

 D1a, D2d 



Page 3 of 10

l. Other impacts: _______________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________ 

4. Impact on groundwater

The proposed action may result in new or additional use of ground water, or   NO  YES 

may have the potential to introduce contaminants to ground water or an aquifer. 

(See Part 1. D.2.a, D.2.c, D.2.d, D.2.p, D.2.q, D.2.t) 

If “Yes”, answer questions a - h.  If “No”, move on to Section 5. 

Relevant 

Part I 

Question(s) 

No, or 

small 

impact 

may occur 

Moderate 

to large 

impact may 

occur 

a. The proposed action may require new water supply wells, or create additional demand

on supplies from existing water supply wells.

D2c 

b. Water supply demand from the proposed action may exceed safe and sustainable

withdrawal capacity rate of the local supply or aquifer.

Cite Source: ________________________________________________________

D2c 

c. The proposed action may allow or result in residential uses in areas without water and

sewer services.

D1a, D2c 

d. The proposed action may include or require wastewater discharged to groundwater. D2d, E2l 

e. The proposed action may result in the construction of water supply wells in locations

where groundwater is, or is suspected to be, contaminated.

D2c, E1f, 

E1g, E1h 

f. The proposed action may require the bulk storage of petroleum or chemical products

over ground water or an aquifer.

D2p, E2l 

g. The proposed action may involve the commercial application of pesticides within 100

feet of potable drinking water or irrigation sources.

E2h, D2q, 

E2l, D2c 

h. Other impacts: ______________________________________________________

__________________________________________________________________

5. Impact on Flooding

The proposed action may result in development on lands subject to flooding.  NO  YES 

(See Part 1. E.2)

If “Yes”, answer questions a - g.  If “No”, move on to Section 6.
Relevant 

Part I 

Question(s) 

No, or 

small 

impact 

may occur 

Moderate 

to large 

impact may 

occur 

a. The proposed action may result in development in a designated floodway. E2i 

b. The proposed action may result in development within a 100 year floodplain. E2j

c. The proposed action may result in development within a 500 year floodplain. E2k

d. The proposed action may result in, or require, modification of existing drainage

patterns.

D2b, D2e 

e. The proposed action may change flood water flows that contribute to flooding. D2b, E2i, 

E2j, E2k 

f. If there is a dam located on the site of the proposed action, dam E1e 



Page 4 of 10

g. Other impacts: ______________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________ 

6. Impacts on Air

The proposed action may include a state regulated air emission source.   NO  YES 

 (See Part 1. D.2.f., D,2,h, D.2.g) 

If “Yes”, answer questions a - f.  If “No”, move on to Section 7.

Relevant 

Part I 

Question(s) 

No, or 

small 

impact 

may occur 

Moderate 

to large 

impact may 

occur 

a. If  the proposed action requires federal or state air emission permits, the action may

also emit one or more greenhouse gases at or above the following levels:

i. More than 1000 tons/year of carbon dioxide (CO2)

ii. More than 3.5 tons/year of nitrous oxide (N2 )

iii. More than 1000 tons/year of carbon equivalent of perfluorocarbons (PFCs)

iv. More than .045 tons/year of sulfur hexafluoride (SF6)

v. More than 1000 tons/year of carbon dioxide equivalent of

hydrochlorofl urocarbons (HFCs) emissions

vi. 43 tons/year or more of methane

D2g 

D2g 

D2g 

D2g

D2g 

D2h 

b. The proposed action may generate 10 tons/year or more of any one designated

hazardous air pollutant, or 25 tons/year or more of any combination of such hazardous

air pollutants.

D2g 

c. The proposed action may require a state air registration, or may produce an emissions

rate of total contaminants that may exceed 5 lbs. per hour, or may include a heat

source capable of producing more than 10 million BTU=s per hour.

D2f, D2g 

d. The proposed action may reach 50% of any of the thresholds in “a” through “c”,

above.

D

e. The proposed action may result in the combustion or thermal treatment of more than 1

ton of refuse per hour.

D2s 

f. Other impacts: ______________________________________________________

__________________________________________________________________ 

7. Impact on Plants and Animals

The proposed action may result in a loss of flora or fauna.  (See Part 1. E.2. m.-q.)  NO  YES 

If “Yes”, answer questions a - j.  If “No”, move on to Section 8.
Relevant

Part I 

Question(s) 

No, or 

small 

impact 

may occur 

Moderate 

to large 

impact may 

occur 

a. The proposed action may cause reduction in population or loss of individuals of any

threatened or endangered species, as listed by New York State or the Federal

government, that use the site, or are found on, over, or near the site.

E2o

b. The proposed action may result in a reduction or degradation of any habitat used by

any rare, threatened or endangered species, as listed by New York State or the federal

government.

E2o

c. The proposed action may cause reduction in population, or loss of individuals, of any

species of special concern or conservation need, as listed by New York State or the

Federal government, that use the site, or are found on, over, or near the site.

E2p

d. The proposed action may result in a reduction or degradation of any habitat used by

any species of special concern and conservation need, as listed by New York State or

the Federal government.

E2p



Page 5 of 10

e. The proposed action may diminish the capacity of a registered National Natural

Landmark to support the biological community it was established to protect.

E3c 

f. The proposed action may result in the removal of, or ground disturbance in, any

portion of a designated significant natural community.

Source: ____________________________________________________________

E2n

g. The proposed action may substantially interfere with nesting/breeding, foraging, or

over-wintering habitat for the predominant species that occupy or use the project site.
E2m 

h. The proposed action requires the conversion of more than 10 acres of forest,

grassland or any other regionally or locally important habitat.

Habitat type & information source: ______________________________________

__________________________________________________________________

E1b

i. Proposed action (commercial, industrial or recreational projects, only) involves use of

herbicides or pesticides.

D2q 

j. Other impacts: ______________________________________________________

__________________________________________________________________ 

8. Impact on Agricultural Resources

The proposed action may impact agricultural resources.  (See Part 1. E.3.a. and b.)  NO  YES 

If “Yes”, answer questions a - h.  If “No”, move on to Section 9.
Relevant 

Part I 

Question(s) 

No, or 

small 

impact 

may occur 

Moderate 

to large 

impact may 

occur 

a. The proposed action may impact soil classified within soil group 1 through 4 of the

NYS Land Classification System.

E2c, E3b 

b. The proposed action may sever, cross or otherwise limit access to agricultural land

(includes cropland, hayfields, pasture, vineyard, orchard, etc).

E1a, Elb 

c. The proposed action may result in the excavation or compaction of the soil profile of

active agricultural land.

E3b

d. The proposed action may irreversibly convert agricultural land to non-agricultural

uses, either more than 2.5 acres if located in an Agricultural District, or more than 10

acres if not within an Agricultural District.

E1b, E3a 

e. The proposed action may disrupt or prevent installation of an agricultural land

management system.

El a, E1b 

f. The proposed action may result, directly or indirectly, in increased development

potential or pressure on farmland.

C2c, C3, 

D2c, D2d 

g. The proposed project is not consistent with the adopted municipal Farmland

Protection Plan.

C2c 

h. Other impacts: ________________________________________________________



Page 6 of 10

9. Impact on Aesthetic Resources

The land use of the proposed action are obviously different from, or are in  NO  YES 

sharp contrast to, current land use patterns between the proposed project and

a scenic or aesthetic resource.  (Part 1. E.1.a, E.1.b, E.3.h.)

If “Yes”, answer questions a - g.  If “No”, go to Section 10.
Relevant 

Part I 

Question(s) 

No, or 

small 

impact 

may occur 

Moderate 

to large 

impact may 

occur 

a. Proposed action may be visible from any officially designated federal, state, or local

scenic or aesthetic resource.

E3h

b. The proposed action may result in the obstruction, elimination or significant

screening of one or more officially designated scenic views.

E3h, C2b 

c. The proposed action may be visible from publicly accessible vantage points:

i. Seasonally (e.g., screened by summer foliage, but visible during other seasons)

ii. Year round

E3h

d. The situation or activity in which viewers are engaged while viewing the proposed

action is:

i. Routine travel by residents, including travel to and from work

ii. Recreational or tourism based activities

E3h

E2q,

E1c 

e. The proposed action may cause a diminishment of the public enjoyment and

appreciation of the designated aesthetic resource.

 E3h 

f. There are similar projects visible within the following distance of the proposed

project:

0-1/2 mile 

½ -3  mile 

3-5   mile 

5+    mile 

D1a, E1a, 

D1f, D1g 

g. Other impacts: ______________________________________________________

__________________________________________________________________ 

10. Impact on Historic and Archeological Resources

The proposed action may occur in or adjacent to a historic or archaeological  NO  YES 

resource.  (Part 1. E.3.e, f. and g.)

If “Yes”, answer questions a - e.  If “No”, go to Section 11.

Relevant 

Part I 

Question(s) 

No, or 

small 

impact 

may occur 

Moderate 

to large 

impact may 

occur 

a. The proposed action may occur wholly or partially within, or substantially contiguous

to, any buildings, archaeological site or district which is listed on or has been

nominated by the NYS Board of Historic Preservation for inclusion on the State or

National Register of Historic Places.

E3e 

b. The proposed action may occur wholly or partially within, or substantially contiguous

to, an area designated as sensitive for archaeological sites on the NY State Historic

Preservation Office (SHPO) archaeological site inventory.

E3f

c. The proposed action may occur wholly or partially within, or substantially contiguous

to, an archaeological site not included on the NY SHPO inventory.

Source: ____________________________________________________________

E3g



Page 7 of 10

d. Other impacts: ______________________________________________________

__________________________________________________________________ 

e.
If any of the above (a-d) are answered “

”, continue with the following questions to help support conclusions in Part 3:

i. The proposed action may result in the destruction or alteration of all or part

of the site or property.

ii. The proposed action may result in the alteration of the property’s setting or

integrity.

iii. The proposed action may result in the introduction of visual elements which

are out of character with the site or property, or may alter its setting.

E3e, E3g, 

E3f

E3e, E3f, 

E3g, E1a, 

E1b

E3e, E3f, 

E3g, E3h,

C2, C3 

11. Impact on Open Space and Recreation

The proposed action may result in a loss of recreational opportunities or a  NO  YES 

reduction of an open space resource as designated in any  adopted

municipal open space plan.

(See Part 1. C.2.c, E.1.c., E.2.q.)

If “Yes”, answer questions a - e.  If “No”, go to Section 12.
Relevant 

Part I 

Question(s) 

No, or 

small 

impact 

may occur 

Moderate 

to large 

impact may 

occur 

a. The proposed action may result in an impairment of natural functions, or “ecosystem

services”, provided by an undeveloped area, including but not limited to stormwater

storage, nutrient cycling, wildlife habitat.

D2e, E1b 

E2h,

E2m, E2o, 

E2n, E2p 

b. The proposed action may result in the loss of a current or future recreational resource. C2a, E1c, 

C2c, E2q 

c. The proposed action may eliminate open space or recreational resource in an area

with few such resources.

C2a, C2c 

E1c, E2q 

d. The proposed action may result in loss of an area now used informally by the

community as an open space resource.

C2c, E1c 

e. Other impacts: _____________________________________________________

_________________________________________________________________

12. Impact on Critical Environmental Areas

The proposed action may be located within or adjacent to a critical  NO  YES 

environmental area (CEA).  (See Part 1. E.3.d)

If “Yes”, answer questions a - c.  If “No”, go to Section 13.
Relevant 

Part I 

Question(s) 

No, or 

small 

impact 

may occur 

Moderate 

to large 

impact may 

occur 

a. The proposed action may result in a reduction in the quantity of the resource or

characteristic which was the basis for designation of the CEA.

E3d

b. The proposed action may result in a reduction in the quality of the resource or

characteristic which was the basis for designation of the CEA.

E3d

c. Other impacts: ______________________________________________________

__________________________________________________________________ 



Page 8 of 10

13. Impact on Transportation

The proposed action may result in a change to existing transportation systems.  NO  YES 

(See Part 1. D.2.j)

If “Yes”, answer questions a - .  If “No”, go to Section 14.
Relevant 

Part I 

Question(s) 

No, or 

small 

impact 

may occur 

Moderate 

to large 

impact may 

occur 

a. Projected traffic increase may exceed capacity of existing road network. D2j 

b. The proposed action may result in the construction of paved parking area for 500 or

more vehicles.

D2j 

c. The proposed action will degrade existing transit access. D2j 

d. The proposed action will degrade existing pedestrian or bicycle accommodations. D2j 

. The proposed action may alter the present pattern of movement of people or goods. D2j 

. Other impacts: ______________________________________________________

__________________________________________________________________ 

14. Impact on Energy

The proposed action may cause an increase in the use of any form of energy.  NO  YES 

(See Part 1. D.2.k)

If “Yes”, answer questions a - e.  If “No”, go to Section 15.
Relevant 

Part I 

Question(s) 

No, or 

small 

impact 

may occur 

Moderate 

to large 

impact may 

occur 

a. The proposed action will require a new, or an upgrade to an existing, substation. D2k

b. The proposed action will require the creation or extension of an energy transmission

or supply system to serve more than 50 single or two-family residences or to serve a

commercial or industrial use.

D1f, 

D1q, D2k 

c. The proposed action may utilize more than 2,500 MWhrs per year of electricity. D2k 

d. The proposed action may involve heating and/or cooling of more than 100,000 square

feet of building area when completed.

D1g 

e. Other Impacts: ________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________

15. Impact on Noise, Odor, and Light

The proposed action may result in an increase in noise, odors, or outdoor lighting.  NO  YES 

(See Part 1. D.2.m., n., and o.)

If “Yes”, answer questions a - f.  If “No”, go to Section 16.
Relevant 

Part I 

Question(s) 

No, or 

small 

impact 

may occur 

Moderate 

to large 

impact may 

occur 

a. The proposed action may produce sound above noise levels established by local

regulation.

D2m 

b. The proposed action may result in blasting within 1,500 feet of any residence,

hospital, school, licensed day care center, or nursing home.

D2m, E1d 

c. The proposed action may result in routine odors for more than one hour per day. D2o 



Page 9 of 10

d. The proposed action may result in light shining onto adjoining properties. D2n 

e. The proposed action may result in lighting creating sky-glow brighter than existing

area conditions.

D2n, E1a 

f. Other impacts: ______________________________________________________

__________________________________________________________________ 

16. Impact on Human Health

The proposed action may have an impact on human health from exposure  NO  YES 

to new or existing sources of contaminants.  (See Part 1.D.2.q., E.1. d. f. g. and h.)

If “Yes”, answer questions a - m.  If “No”, go to Section 17.
Relevant  

Part I 

Question(s) 

No,or 

small 

impact 

may cccur 

Moderate 

to large 

impact may 

occur 

a. The proposed action is located within 1500 feet of a school, hospital, licensed day

care center, group home, nursing home or retirement community.

E1d

b. The site of the proposed action is currently undergoing remediation. E1g, E1h 

c. There is a completed emergency spill remediation, or a completed environmental site

remediation on, or adjacent to, the site of the proposed action.

E1g, E1h 

d. The site of  the action is subject to an institutional control limiting the use of the

property (e.g. easement deed restriction)

E1g, E1h 

e. The proposed action may affect institutional control measures that were put in place

to ensure that the site remains protective of the environment and human health.

E1g, E1h 

f. The proposed action has adequate control measures in place to ensure that future

generation, treatment and/or disposal of hazardous wastes will be protective of the

environment and human health.

D2t 

g. The proposed action involves construction or modification of a solid waste

management facility.

D2q, E1f 

h. The proposed action may result in the unearthing of solid or hazardous waste. D2q, E1f 

i. The proposed action may result in an increase in the rate of disposal, or processing, of

solid waste. 

D2r, D2s 

j. The proposed action may result in excavation or other disturbance within 2000 feet of

a site used for the disposal of solid or hazardous waste. 

E1f, E1g 

E1h

k. The proposed action may result in the migration of explosive gases from a landfill

site to adjacent off site structures.

E1f, E1g 

l. The proposed action may result in the release of contaminated leachate from the

project site. 

D2s, E1f, 

D2r 

m. Other impacts: ______________________________________________________

__________________________________________________________________ 



Page 10 of 10

17. Consistency with Community Plans 

 The proposed action is not consistent with adopted land use plans.    NO   YES 

 (See Part 1. C.1, C.2. and C.3.)   

 If “Yes”, answer questions a - h.  If “No”, go to Section 18.

Relevant 

Part I 

Question(s) 

No, or 

small 

impact 

may occur 

Moderate 

to large 

impact may 

occur 

a. The proposed action’s land use components may be different from, or in sharp 

contrast to, current surrounding land use pattern(s).  

C2, C3, D1a 

E1a, E1b 

b. The proposed action will cause the permanent population of the city, town or village 

in which the project is located to grow by more than 5%.  

C2

c. The proposed action is inconsistent with local land use plans or zoning regulations. C2, C2, C3 

d. The proposed action is inconsistent with any County plans, or other regional land use 

plans. 

C2, C2 

e. The proposed action may cause a change in the density of development that is not 

supported by existing infrastructure or is distant from existing infrastructure. 

C3, D1c, 

D1d, D1f, 

D1d, Elb 

f. The proposed action is located in an area characterized by low density development 

that will require new or expanded public infrastructure. 

C4, D2c, D2d 

D2j 

g. The proposed action may induce secondary development impacts (e.g., residential or 

commercial development not included in the proposed action) 

C2a 

h. Other: _____________________________________________________________ 

__________________________________________________________________ 

18. Consistency with Community Character 

  The proposed project is inconsistent with the existing community character.   NO   YES 

  (See Part 1. C.2, C.3, D.2, E.3) 

If “Yes”, answer questions a - g.  If “No”, proceed to Part 3.
Relevant 

Part I 

Question(s) 

No, or 

small 

impact 

may occur 

Moderate 

to large 

impact may 

occur 

a. The proposed action may replace or eliminate existing facilities, structures, or areas 

of historic importance to the community. 

E3e, E3f, E3g 

b. The proposed action may create a demand for additional community services (e.g. 

schools, police and fire)  

C4

c. The proposed action may displace affordable or low-income housing in an area where 

there is a shortage of such housing. 

C2, C3, D1f 

D1g, E1a 

d. The proposed action may interfere with the use or enjoyment of officially recognized 

or designated public resources. 

C2, E3 

e. The proposed action is inconsistent with the predominant architectural scale and 

character. 

C2, C3 

f. Proposed action is inconsistent with the character of the existing natural landscape.  C2, C3 

E1a, E1b 

E2g, E2h 

g. Other impacts: ______________________________________________________ 

__________________________________________________________________ 



Full Environmental Assessment Form 

Part 3 - Evaluation of the Magnitude and Importance of Project Impacts 

and

Determination of Significance

Part 3 provides the reasons in support of the determination of significance.  The lead agency must complete Part 3 for every question 

in Part 2 where the impact has been identified as potentially moderate to large or where there is a need to explain why a particular 

element of the proposed action will not, or may, result in a significant adverse environmental impact. 

Based on the analysis in Part 3, the lead agency must decide whether to require an environmental impact statement to further assess

the proposed action or whether available information is sufficient for the lead agency to conclude that the proposed action will not 

have a significant adverse environmental impact.  By completing the certification on the next page, the lead agency can complete its 

determination of significance. 

Reasons Supporting This Determination: 

To complete this section: 

Identify the impact based on the Part 2 responses and describe its magnitude.  Magnitude considers factors such as severity,

size or extent of an impact. 

Assess the importance of the impact.  Importance relates to the geographic scope, duration, probability of the impact

occurring, number of people affected by the impact and any additional environmental consequences if the impact were to 

occur.

The assessment should take into consideration any design element or project changes.

Repeat this process for each Part 2 question where the impact has been identified as potentially moderate to large or where

there is a need to explain why a particular element of the proposed action will not, or may, result in a significant adverse

environmental impact.

Provide the reason(s) why the impact may, or will not, result in a significant adverse environmental impact

For Conditional Negative Declarations identify the specific condition(s) imposed that will modify the proposed action so that

no significant adverse environmental impacts will result.

Attach additional sheets, as needed.

Determination of Significance - Type 1 and Unlisted Actions 

SEQR Status:    Type 1   Unlisted 

Identify portions of EAF completed for this Project:   Part 1   Part 2   Part 3 



Upon review of the information recorded on this EAF, as noted, plus this additional support information 

and considering both the magnitude and importance of each identified potential impact, it is the conclusion of the 

 as lead agency that: 

  A. This project will result in no significant adverse impacts on the environment, and, therefore, an environmental impact 

statement need not be prepared.  Accordingly, this negative declaration is issued. 

 B. Although this project could have a significant adverse impact on the environment, that impact will be avoided or 

substantially mitigated because of the following conditions which will be required by the lead agency: 

There will, therefore, be no significant adverse impacts from the project as conditioned, and, therefore, this conditioned negative 

declaration is issued.  A conditioned negative declaration may be used only for UNLISTED actions (see 6 NYCRR 617.d). 

 C. This Project may result in one or more significant adverse impacts on the environment, and an environmental impact 

statement must be prepared to further assess the impact(s) and possible mitigation and to explore alternatives to avoid or reduce those 

impacts.  Accordingly, this positive declaration is issued. 

Name of Action: 

Name of Lead Agency: 

Name of Responsible Officer in Lead Agency: 

Title of Responsible Officer: 

Signature of Responsible Officer in Lead Agency: Date:

Signature of Preparer (if different from Responsible Officer) Date: 

For Further Information: 

Contact Person: 

Address:

Telephone Number: 

E-mail: 

For Type 1 Actions and Conditioned Negative Declarations, a copy of this Notice is sent to: 

Chief Executive Officer of the political subdivision in which the action will be principally located (e.g., Town / City / Village of) 

Other involved agencies (if any) 

Applicant (if any) 

Environmental Notice Bulletin:  http://www.dec.ny.gov/enb/enb.html


	Planning Meeting Notice
	3-12-20 Agenda
	December Planning Board minutes.docx 2019
	TOA referral feb 2020_202002241335
	Paul VanCott - 01. Referral Form for Montgomery County
	Paul VanCott - 07. Site Plans dated 12 23 19 for 01 06 20 meeting
	Paul VanCott - 08. Part 1 of FEAF Rev 1
	Emily Staley - Zoning Code Amendments Referral
	Charlie DeBoyace - Montgomery County Referral Form
	Charlie DeBoyace - NY1073_FortPlain_FEAF_20200107
	FortPlain_FEAF1 - signed.pdf (p.1-15)


	A: 
	-SS1: Tarpon Towers II, LLC - NY1073 Fort Plain - Unmanned Wireless Communications Facility
	-SS2: 243 Dygert Road, Palatine, New York 13428
	-SS3: Tarpon Towers II, LLC proposes the installation of an unmanned wireless communications facility located on the existing property. Said property being located approximately 2,000 feet east of the intersection of Dygert Road and Highway 5.  Access to the proposed facility will originate from Dygert Road partially utilizing the existing road and partially over a new 12' wide gravel road.In general, the installation will consist of the following: a 150' tall monopole (154' including 4' lightning rod), six (6) antenna and related equipment tobe mounted to the monopole at a center-line height of 146', equipment cabinets and utility infrastructure installed at grade, and all related coaxial cabling and utility services (power and telephone). All equipment is to be located inside a proposed 75'x75' fenced area within a 100'x100' lease area.
	-SS4: Tarpon Towers II, LLC
	-SS5: (941) 400-2202
	-SS6: BBuggeln@TarponTowers.com
	-SS7: 1001 3rd Avenue West, Suite 420
	-SS8: Bradenton
	-SS9: FL
	-SS10: 34205
	-SS11: Jacqueline Phillips Murray, Esq.
	-SS12: (518) 688-0755
	-SS13: jpm@themurraylawfirm.com
	-SS14: 10 Maxwell Drive, Suite 100
	-SS15: Clifton Park
	-SS16: New York
	-SS17: 12065
	-SS18: Robert J. Dygert
	-SS19: 
	-SS20: 
	-SS21: 243 Dygert Road
	-SS22: Palatine Bridge
	-SS23: NY
	-SS24: 13428

	Ba: Off
	BaSS1: 
	BaSS2: 
	Bb: Off
	C3a: Off
	D1f: Off
	D2bii: 
	D2iii: Off
	D2bivSS1: 
	D2biv: Off
	D2bivSS2: 
	D2bivSS3: 
	D2bivSS4: 
	D2bivSS5: 
	D2bivSS6: 
	D2bv: 
	D2c: Off
	D2diiiSS6: Off
	D2diiiss7: Off
	D2diiiSS7: Off
	D2diiiSS9: 
	D2div: Off
	D2divSS1: 
	D2divSS2: 
	D2divSS3: 
	D2dv: 
	D2dvi: 
	D2e: Off
	D2h: Off
	D2m: Off
	D2s: Off
	E1c: Off
	E1hv: Off
	E1hvSS1DEC Site: 
	E1hvSS2Institutional: 
	descrine any use limitataions: 
	Describe Any Engineering Controls: 
	E1hvSS5: Off
	Institutional or Engineering Controls: 
	E2aDepth: >6.5
	E2b: Off
	E2mSS1Predominant Species: Rabbits
	E2mSS4Predominant Species: Squirrels
	E2mSS7Predominant Species: Skunks
	E2mSS2Predominant Species: Chipmunks
	E2mSS5Predominant Species: Oppossums
	E2mSS8Predominant Species: Foxes
	E2mSS3Predominant Species: Birds
	E2mSS6Predominant Species: Raccoons
	E2mSS9Predominant Species: Dear
	E2n: Off
	E3e: Off


